2008

9:00 a.m. — Advisory Committee Meeting
11:00 a.m. — Watermaster Board Meeting

L)

(Lunch will be served)
9641 San Bernardino Road
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730
(909) 484-3888

Thursday, July 24
AT THE CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER OFFICES

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
NOTICE OF MEETINGS




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

Thursday, July 24, 2008

9:00 a.m. — Advisory Committee Meeting
11:00 a.m. — Watermaster Board Meeting

AGENDA PACKAGE







CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING
9:00 a.m. — July 24, 2008
At The Offices Of
Chino Basin Watermaster
9641 San Bernardino Road
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER

AGENDA - ADDITIONS/REORDER

CONSENT CALENDAR

Note: All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and non-
controversial and will be acted upon by one motion in the form listed below. There will be no
separate discussion on these items prior to voting unless any members, staff, or the public
requests specific items be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Calendar for separate
action.

A. MINUTES
1. Minutes of the Advisory Committee Meeting held June 26, 2008 (Page 1)

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS
1. Cash Disbursements for the month of June 2008 (Page 73)
2. Watermaster Visa Check Detail (Page 17)
3. Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2007 through May 31, 2008 (Page 19)
4. Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period May 1, 2008 through May 31, 2008
(Page 21)
5. Budget vs. Actual July 2007 through May 2008 (Page 23)

C. INTERVENTION
1. Consider Approval for Intervention into the Agricultural Pool — Michael Y. Park (Page 25)

D. WATER TRANSACTION

1. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — Cucamonga Valley Water District
has agreed to lease 4,500 acre-feet of water from the City of Pomona. This lease is to be
taken first from the FY 2007/08 allocation from the City of Pomona's net underproduction, if
any, with any remainder from Pomona'’s local storage account. Date of Application: May 9,
2008 (Page 29)

2. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — Cucamonga Valley Water District
(CVWD) has agreed to the transfer of 8,530.000 acre-feet of water from San Antonio Water
Company (SAWCO). This transfer is made from SAWCQO's annual production right. Date of
Application: May 30, 2008 (Page 43)

3. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — Attachment G of the Chino Basin
Watermaster Peace Il documents allows for a one-time special water transfer of 8,530.000
acre-feet from Vulcan Materials to San Antonio Water Company (SAWCQ). SAWCOQ is
purchasing the transferring 8,530.000 acre-feet of Vulcan Material's water in storage. Date
of Application: May 30, 2008 (Page 53)



Agenda Advisory Committee Meeting July 24, 2008

Il. BUSINESS ITEMS

A.

O&M AGREEMENT

Consider Approval for the Adoption of First Amendment to Attachment 2 to Agreement for
Operation and Maintenance of Facilities to Implement the Chino basin Recharge Master Plan to
Conform Agreement to Peace Il Agreement section 8.1(a) (Page 65)

HYDRAULIC CONTROL PROGRESS REPORT
Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Hydraulic Control Progress (Page 71)

. REPORTS/UPDATES

E.

WATERMASTER GENERAL LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT
1.  August 21 Hearing
2. SWRCB Permit (Page 77)

CEO/STAFF REPORT

Legislative Update

Recharge Update

August Meetings

Appropriative Pool Committee Regarding Analysis of Residual Agricultural Pumping

skl b

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Status Report on Dry Year (CUP) Activities

Update on MWD Integrated Water Resources Plan {Page 171)
Recycled Water Newsletter (Page 127)

Monthly Water Conservation Programs Report (Page 130)
Monthly Imported Water Deliveries Report (Page 137)

State and Federal Legislative Report (Page 143)

Community Outreach/Public Relations Report (Page 171)

Noo,s~LN=

OTHER METROPOLITAN MEMBER AGENCY REPORTS

IV. INFORMATION

1.

Newspaper Articles (Page 173)

V. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS

VI. OTHER BUSINESS

Vil. EUTURE MEETINGS
September 11, 200 10:00 a.m.  Joint Appropriative & Non-Agricultural Pool Meeting
September 16, 2008 9:00 a.m.  Agricultural Pool Meeting @ IEUA
September 25, 2008 8:.00a.m. |EUA Dry Year Yield Meeting @ CBWM
September 25, 2007 9:00 a.m.  Advisory Committee Meeting
September 25, 2007  11:00 a.m.  Watermaster Board Meeting

Meeting Adjourn



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

BOARD MEETING
11:00 a.m. — July 24, 2008
At The Offices Of
Chino Basin Watermaster
9641 San Bernardino Road
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

AGENDA - ADDITIONS/REORDER

I. CONSENT CALENDAR
Note: All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and non-
controversial and will be acted upon by one motion in the form listed below. There will be no
separate discussion on these items prior to voting unless any members, staff, or the public
requests specific items be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Calendar for separate

action.

A. MINUTES

1.

Minutes of the Watermaster Board Meeting held June 26, 2008 (Page 7)

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS

1.
2.
3.
4

5.

Cash Disbursements for the month of June 2008 (Page 13)

Watermaster Visa Check Detail {Page 17)

Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2007 through May 31, 2008 (Page 19)
Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period May 1, 2008 through May 31, 2008
(Page 21)

Budget vs. Actual July 2007 through May 2008 (Page 23)

C. INTERVENTION

1.

Consider Approval for Intervention into the Agricultural Pool — Michael Y. Park (Page 25)

D. WATER TRANSACTION

1

Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — Cucamonga Valley Water District
has agreed to lease 4,500 acre-feet of water from the City of Pomona. This lease is to be
taken first from the FY 2007/08 allocation from the City of Pomona’s net underproduction, if
any, with any remainder from Pomona’s local storage account. Date of Application: May 9,
2008 (Page 29)

Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — Cucamonga Valley Water District
(CVWD) has agreed to the transfer of 8,530.000 acre-feet of water from San Antonio Water
Company (SAWCO). This transfer is made from SAWCQO's annual production right. Date of
Application: May 30, 2008 (Page 43)



Agenda Watermaster Board Meeting July 24, 2008

3. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — Attachment G of the Chino Basin
Watermaster Peace Il documents allows for a one-time special water transfer of 8,530.000
acre-feet from Vulcan Materials to San Antonio Water Company (SAWCQ). SAWCO is
purchasing the transferring 8,530.000 acre-feet of Vulcan Material's water in storage. Date
of Application: May 30, 2008 (Page 53)

II. BUSINESS ITEMS
A. O&M AGREEMENT
Consider Approval for the Adoption of First Amendment to Attachment 2 to Agreement for
Operation and Maintenance of Facilities to Implement the Chino basin Recharge Master Plan to
Conform Agreement to Peace Il Agreement section 8.1(a) (Page 65)

B. HYDRAULIC CONTROL PROGRESS REPORT
Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Hydraulic Control Progress (Page 71)

. REPORTS/UPDATES
A. WATERMASTER GENERAL LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT
1. August 21 Hearing
2. SWRCB Permit (Page 71)

C. CEO/STAFF REPORT
1. Legislative Update
2. Recharge Update
3. August Meetings

4. Appropriative Pool Committee Regarding Analysis of Residual Agricultural Pumping

IV. INFORMATION
1. Newspaper Articles (Page 173)

V. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS
VI. OTHER BUSINESS

VIl. EUTURE MEETINGS
September 11, 200 10:00 a.m.  Joint Appropriative & Non-Agricultural Pool Meeting
September 16, 2008 9:00 am.  Agricultural Pool Meeting @ IEUA
September 25, 2008 8:00 a.m.  |EUA Dry Year Yield Meeting @ CBWM
September 25, 2007 8:00 a.m.  Advisory Committee Meeting
September 25, 2007  11:00 am.  Watermaster Board Meeting

Meeting Adjourn



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

. CONSENT CALENDAR

A. MINUTES

1. Advisory Committee Meeting — June 26,
2008







Draft Minutes
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING
June 26, 2008

The Advisory Committee meeting was held at the offices of the Chino Basin Watermaster, 9641 San
Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga CA, on June 26, 2008 at 9:00 a.m.

ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT

Appropriative Pool
Mark Kinsey, Acting Chair
Ken Jeske

Bill Kruger

John Vega

Michelle Lauffer

J. Arnold Rodriguez
Anthony La

Robert Young

Dave Crosley
Charles Moorrees
Raul Garibay
Non-Agriculfural Pool
Bob Bowcock
Agricultural Pool

Jeff Pierson

Jennifer Novak

Watermaster Board Members Present
Terry Catlin

Watermaster Staff Present
Kenneth R. Manning

Sheri Rojo

Sherri Lynne Molino

Watermaster Consultants Present
Michael Fife
Tom McCarthy

Others Present
Sandra Rose
Michael Hughes
John Bosler
Gerry Foote

Art Kidman
Steven G. Lee
Martha Davis

Monte Vista Water District

City of Ontario

City of Chino Hills

Cucamonga Valley Water District
Jurupa Community Services District
Santa Ana River Water Company
City of Upland

Fontana Water Company

City of Chino

San Antonio Water Company
City of Pomona

Vulcan Materials Company (Calmat Division)

Ag Pool, Crops
Department of Justice/CIM

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Chief Executive Officer
CFO/Asst. General Manager
Recording Secretary

Brownstein, Hyatt, Farber & Schreck
Wildermuth Environmental Inc.

Monte Vista Water District

Department of Justice

Cucamonga Valley Water District

Chino Basin Water Conservation District
McCormick, Kidman & Behrens

Reid & Hellyer

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Mr. Kinsey, acting chair, called the Advisory Committee meeting to order at 9:15 a.m.

AGENDA - ADDITIONS/REORDER

There were no additions or reorders made to the agenda.



Minutes Advisory Committee Meeting June 26, 2008

. CONSENT CALENDAR
A. MINUTES
1. Minutes of the Advisory Committee Meeting held May 22, 2008
B. FINANCIAL REPORTS
1. Cash Disbursements for the month of May 2008
2. Watermaster Visa Check Detail
3.  Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2007 through April 30, 2008
4, Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period April 1, 2008 through April 30, 2008
5. Budget vs. Actual July 2007 through April 2008
C. WATER TRANSACTION
1. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — The purchase of 2,000 acre-feet of
water from San Antonio Water Company's storage account to Monte Vista Water District.
This lease is made first from SAWC's net underproduction, if any, in Fiscal Year 2007-08,
with any remainder to be captured from storage. Date of Application: April 25, 2008
2. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — The one-year lease of 3,135 acre-
feet of water from the City of Chino’s annual production rights to the City of Ontario.
Date of Application: May 2, 2008
3. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — Chino Basin Watermaster will
purchase 2,862 acre-feet of water from the City of Chino. Watermaster will purchase the
water at $258.00 per acre-foot, which is the MWD replenishment rate (not including IEUA
and OCWD fees). The transfer will be made first from the City's net under-production in
Fiscal Year 2007-08, with any remainder to be recaptured from storage.
Date of Application: May 2, 2008
4. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — Chino Basin Watermaster will
purchase 1,000 acre-feet of water from the Santa Ana River Water Company. Watermaster
will purchase the water at $258.00 per acre-foot, which is the MWD replenishment rate (not
including IEUA and OCWD fees). The transfer will be made first from SARWC's net under-
production in fiscal Year 2007-2007. Date of Application: May 9, 2008
Motion by Crosley, second by Radriguez, and by unanimous vote
Moved to approve consent calendar items A through C, as presented
. BUSINESS ITEMS
A. WATERMASTER 2008-2009 BUDGET
Mr. Manning stated the revised 2008-2009 Watermaster budget was passed unanimously by the
Pools this month and staff is seeking a motion from this committee to pass the budget on to the
Watermaster Board. A brief discussion regarding O&M ensued.
Motion by Pierson, second by La, and by unanimous vote
Moved to approve the Chino Basin Watermaster 2008-2009 budget, as presented
B. CONDITIONS SUBSEQUENT NO. 6

Mr. Manning stated Condition Subsequent No. 6 requires Watermaster to report to the court on
the development of standards and criteria by which the Regional Water Quality Control Board
(RWQCB) will determine that Hydraulic Control is achieved and maintained. Mr. Manning stated
Mr. Thibeault from the RWQCB has written a letter to the court which deals with this issue and
will be part of the submittal that Watermaster will make to the court in August. Counsel Fife
stated to Condition Subsequent No. 6 it is simply to provide to the court what kind of progress is
being made on the development of standards and criteria. A discussion with regard to this
matter ensued.

No motion was made regarding this item — discussion item only



Minutes Advisory Committee Meeting June 26, 2008

D. RECHARGE MASTER PLAN DRAFT OUTLINE SCHEDULE
Mr. Manning stated a filing is required by the court regarding the Recharge Master Plan Outline
Schedule. Comments were received at the various Pool meetings and incorporated into the
draft outline presented today. Mr. Manning noted the presented draft was approved unanimously
by the Pools this month.

Motion by Crosley, second by Young, and by unanimous vote

Moved to approve the Recharge Master Plan draft outline schedule, as presented

lll. REPORTS/UPDATES
A. WATERMASTER GENERAL LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT

1.

August 21, 2008 Hearing
Counsel Fife stated there will be a hearing on August 21, 2008 at 2:00 p.m. This is a

consolidated hearing including all of the Condition Subsequents that have been completed,
and various filings, including water transactions.

Hanson Aggregates Litigation
Counsel Fife stated there is no news to report on this item. This item will be discussed in

more detail at the Watermaster Board meeting in closed session.

Chino Airport Potential Litigation
Counsel Fife stated there is no news to report on this item. This item will be discussed in
more detail at the Watermaster Board meeting in closed session.

Recharge Permits

Counsel Fife stated the Chino Basin Watermaster Water Right Permit is on the State Water
Resources Control Board's closed session agenda for July 8, 2008. The State Water
Resources Control Board normally takes comments on their items for 30 days and then
adopts a decision. Counsel will keep the parties apprised.

B. ENGINEERING UPDATES

1.

Condition Subsequent No. 5 Recharge Master Plan
No comment was made regarding this item.

Condition Subsequent No. 6 Hydraulic Control
No comment was made regarding this item.

Analysis of Residual Agricultural Pumping
Mr. Manning stated there is a letter from Wildermuth Environmental regarding the analysis

that was done on the residual pumping for Agricultural along with a chart that shows the
minimum/maximum aggregate production from the Agricultural pool at build-out , a memo
from Scott Slater regarding the Monte vista stipulation, and several charts regarding
Agricultural production at build-out. Mr. Jeske commented on the timing of getting all this
information. Counsel Slater summarized his memo and the Monte Vista stipulation.
Mr. Kidman offered comment regarding the decline in safe yield. Mr. Kinsey offered
comment on the intent of the stipulation submitted by Monte Vista Water District regarding
safe yield. A lengthy discussion regarding this subject ensued. The committee agreed to
form a committee to further review this matter and then report back through the
Watermaster process. It was decided to receive the information pursuant to the stipulation
and not state it was complete or incomplete. No action will be taken on the information as
far as forwarding it to the court or having the Appropriative Pool establish a working group to
review and discuss this matter.



Minutes Advisory Commitiee Meeting June 26, 2008

Moation by Jeske, second by Bowcock, and by unanimous vote
Moved to receive the information as an information item only, note that no
action be taken on the information presented, and to establish a committee to
review and report back through the Watermaster process, as presented

C. CEO/STAFF REPORT

1. Legislative Update
No comment was made regarding this item.

2. Recharge Update
Mr. Manning stated there was a late year storm in May which allowed for the capture of
about 1,000 acre-feet of storm water. The Recharge handout is available on the back table
for review.

3. Agreement for O&M of Facilities to Improve the Recharge Master Plan
Mr. Manning stated this item was on the Pools agenda but was asked to be held over until
next month in order to give other parties a chance to review the agreement.

4. Personnel Matter

Mr. Manning stated in April, 2008 Gordon Treweek had retired and the vacant position of
Project Engineer was placed in several publications for approximately four weeks. A
screening committee was formed and the panel interviewed several candidates. One
candidate stood out and was approached with an offer of employment at Watermaster.
Mr. Ben Pak who is currently employed with Inland Empire Utilities Agency and will be
starting at Watermaster on July 7, 2008 and staff is looking forward to working with him as
our new Senior Project Engineer.

5. Strateqic Planning Conference
Mr. Manning stated the next Strategic Planning Conference has been scheduled for

September 28-30, 2008, at the Lake Arrowhead Resort. The format will mirror the Strategic
Planning Conference of 2006; however, we will be focusing on the Recharge Master Plan
this time. A golf tournament will be held on Sunday afternoon and a kick-off reception will
be held Sunday evening. Monday will be a full day of meetings and Tuesday will be a half
day of meetings. Mark your calendars for this upcoming conference.

D. INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
1. MWD Drought Action Alert/Regional Conservation Actions
Ms. Davis offered comment on the Metropolitan Water District's Water Alert. Inland Empire
Utilities Agency will be working with various agencies on the drought action plan. Ms. Davis
noted MWD has not seen a great response from the many ads placed in papers and on
several radio stations regarding the conservation message for water usage.

2. 3-Year Recycled Water Business Plan Update
No comment was made regarding this item.

3. Recycled Water Newsletter
Ms. Davis noted a copy of the Recycled Water Newsletter is in the meeting packet.

4. Monthly Water Conservation Programs Report
No comment was made regarding this item.

5. Monthly Imported Water Deliveries Report
No comment was made regarding this item.



Minutes Advisory Committee Meeting

June 26, 2008

6. State and Federal Legislative Report
Ms. Davis offered comment on AB2270 bill which is regarding the use of water softeners

and noted this bill has passed through the assembly and is well on its way to the governor’s
office. This is very good news!

7. Community Qutreach/Public Relations Report

No comment was made regarding this item.

E. OTHER METROPOLITAN MEMBER AGENCY REPORTS
No comment was made regarding this item.

IvV. INFORMATION

1. |EUA Supports Governor's Emergency Drought Declaration
No comment was made regarding this item.

2. Newspaper Articles

No comment was made regarding this item.

V. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS

Mr. Kinsey offered comment regarding the Monte Vista Water District’'s ASR wells.

VI. OTHER BUSINESS

No comment was made regarding this item.

VIl. FUTURE MEETINGS

June 19, 2008
June 26, 2008
June 26, 2007
June 26, 2007
July 10, 2008
June 15, 2008
July 24, 2008
July 24, 2007
July 24, 2007

3:00 p.m.
8:00 a.m.
9:00 a.m.
11:00 a.m.
10:00 a.m.
9:00 a.m.
8:00 a.m.
9:00 a.m.
11:00 a.m.

Personnel Committee Meeting

IEUA Dry Year Yield Meeting @ CBWM

Advisory Committee Meeting

Watermaster Board Meeting

Joint Appropriative & Non-Agricultural Pool Meeting
Agricultural Pool Meeting @ IEUA

IEUA Dry Year Yield Meeting @ CBWM

Advisory Committee Meeting

Watermaster Board Meeting

The Advisory Committee meeting was dismissed by Mr. Kinsey at 10:22 a.m.

Minutes Approved:

Secretary:




THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT

BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

. CONSENT CALENDAR

A. MINUTES

1.  Watermaster Board Meeting — June 26, 2008







Draft Minutes
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

WATERMASTER BOARD MEETING
June 26, 2008

The Annual Watermaster Board Meeting was held at the offices of the Chino Basin Watermaster, 9641
San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, CA, on June 26, 2008 at 11:00 a.m.

WATERMASTER BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT

Bob Kuhn, Vice-Chair
Jim Curatalo

Anthony La

Jim Bowman

Charles Field

Terry Catlin

Bob Bowcock

Jeff Pierson/Paul Hofer
Geoffrey Vanden Heuvel

Watermaster Staff Present
Kenneth R. Manning

Sheri Rojo

Sherri Lynne Molino

Watermaster Consultants Present
Scott Slater

Michael Fife

Tom McCarthy

Others Present
Dave Crosley
David DeJesus
Michelle Lauffer
Gerry Foote
John Vega
Sandra Rose
Hank Stoy

Raul Garibay
Mark Kinsey
Ken Jeske
Jennifer Novak
Michael Hughes

Three Valleys Municipal Water District
Cucamonga Valley Water District

City of Upland

City of Ontario

Western Municipal Water District
Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Vulean Materials Company
Agricultural Pool

Agricultural Pool

Chief Executive Officer
CFO/Asst. General Manager
Recording Secretary

Brownstein, Hyatt, Farber & Schreck
Brownstein, Hyatt, Farber & Schreck
Wildermuth Environmental, Inc.

City of Chino Basin Watermaster
Three Valleys Municipal Water District
Jurupa Community Services District
Chino Basin Water Conservation District
Cucamonga Valley Waler District
Monte Vista Water District

Visitor

City of Pomona

Monte Vista Water District

City of Ontario

Department of Justice/CIM
Department of Justice/CIM

The Watermaster Board Meeting was called to order by acting Vice-Chair Kuhn at 11:00 a.m.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

AGENDA - ADDITIONS/REORDER

There were no additions or reorders made to the agenda.

. CONSENT CALENDAR
A. MINUTES

1. Minutes of the Watermaster Board Meeting held May 22, 2008



Agenda Watermaster Board Meeting June 26, 2008

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS

Cash Disbursements for the month of May 2008

Watermaster Visa Check Detail

Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2007 through April 30, 2008

Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs for the Period April 1, 2008 through April 30, 2008
Budget vs, Actual July 2007 through April 2008

Sl o

C. WATER TRANSACTION

1. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — The purchase of 2,000 acre-feet of
water from San Antonio Water Company's storage account to Monte Vista Water District.
This lease is made first from SAWC's net underproduction, if any, in Fiscal Year 2007-08,
with any remainder to be captured from storage. Date of Application: April 25, 2008

2. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — The one-year lease of 3,135 acre-
feet of water from the City of Chino’s annual production rights to the City of Ontario.
Date of Application: May 2, 2008

3. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — Chino Basin Watermaster will
purchase 2,862 acre-feet of water from the City of Chino. Watermaster will purchase the
water at $258.00 per acre-foot, which is the MWD replenishment rate (not including IEUA or
OCWD fees). The transfer will be made first from the City’s net under-production in Fiscal
Year 2007-08, with any remainder to be recaptured from storage.
Date of Application: May 2, 2008

4. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — Chino Basin Watermaster will
purchase 1,000 acre-feet of water from the Santa Ana River Water Company. Watermaster
will purchase the water at $258.00 per acre-foot, which is the MWD replenishment rate (not
including IEUA or OCWD fees). The transfer will be made first from SARWC's net under-
production in fiscal Year 2007-2007. Date of Application: May 9, 2008

Motion by Bowman, second by Catlin, and by unanimous vote
Moved to approve consent calendar items A through C, as presented

Il. BUSINESS ITEMS
A. WATERMASTER 2008-2009 BUDGET
Mr. Manning noted this item was on the agenda last month and the recommendations made by
the Appropriative and Non-Agricultural Pools at the May meeting along with recommendations
made at the Budget Workshop and Ad-Hoc Board Budget meeting were incorporated in the
budget being presented today. Ms. Rojo gave the revised 2008-2009 budget presentation. A
discussion regarding the revised budget ensued.

Motion by Bowcock, second by Curatalo, and by unanimous vofe
Moved to approve the Chino Basin Watermaster 2008-2009 budget, as presented

B. CONDITION SUBSEQUENT NO. 6

Mr. Manning stated Condition Subsequent No. 6 requires Watermaster to report to the court on
the development of standards and criteria by which the Regional Water Quality Control Board
(RWQCB) will determine that Hydraulic Control is achieved and maintained. Mr. Manning stated
Mr. Thibeault from the RWQCB has written a letter to the court which deals with this issue and
will be part of the submittal that Watermaster will make to the court in August. Mr. Vanden
Heuvel asked that Watermaster staff put together an update on how we are progressing on the
Condition Subsequents to be given at the next Watermaster Board meeting. A discussion with
regard to this matter ensued.

No motion was made regarding this item — discussion item only



Agenda Watermaster Board Meeting June 26, 2008

C. RECHARGE MASTER PLAN DRAFT OUTLINE SCHEDULE
Mr. Manning stated a filing is required by the court regarding the Recharge Master Plan Outline
Schedule. Comments were received at the various Pool meetings and were incorporated into
the draft outline presented today. Mr. Manning noted the presented draft was approved
unanimously by the Pools this month. A discussion regarding the draft ensued.

Motion by Bowman, second by Pierson, and by unanimous vote

Moved fo approve the Recharge Master Plan draft outline schedule, as presented

. REPORTS/UPDATES
A. WATERMASTER GENERAL LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT

1.

August 21, 2008 Hearing
Counsel Slater stated there will be a hearing on August 21, 2008 at 2:00 p.m. This is a

consolidated hearing including all of the Condition Subsequents that have been completed,
and various filings, including water transactions.

Counsel Slater summarized his memo and the Monte Vista stipulation. Counsel Slater
reviewed the motion made by the Advisory Committee earlier today where the Advisory
Committee agreed to form a committee to further review this matter and then report back
through the Watermaster process. It was decided to receive the information pursuant to the
stipulation and not state whether it was complete or incomplete. No action will be taken on
the information as far as forwarding it to the court or having the Appropriative Pool establish
a working group to review and discuss this matter. A discussion regarding this matter
ensued.

Hanson Aggregates Litigation
No comment was made regarding this item. This item will be discussed in closed session.

Chino Airport Potential Litigation
No comment was made regarding this item. This item will be discussed in closed session.

Recharge Permits

Counsel Slater stated there will be a hearing on August 21, 2008 at 2:00 p.m. This is a
consolidated hearing including all of the Condition Subsequents that have been completed,
and various filings, including water transactions.

B. ENGINEERING UPDATES

1.

Condition Subsequent No. 5 Recharge Master Plan
Mr. McCarthy stated Condition Subsequent No. 5 is still being worked on by both
Wildermuth Environmental, legal counsel, and the parties that will be filed with the court,

Condition Subseguent No. 6 Hydraulic Control
Mr. McCarthy reviewed the contents of Condition Subsequent No. 6 and gave an update on

the status of each requirement within Condition Subsequent No. 6. Wildermuth
Environmental staff has had several discussions with the Regional Board regarding the
word “robustness” and how it affects Hydraulic Control.

Analysis of Residual Agricultural Pumping
Mr. Manning stated there is a letter from Wildermuth Environmental regarding the analysis

that was done on the residual pumping for Agricultural along with a chart that shows the
minimum/maximum aggregate production from the Agricultural pool at build-out , a memo
from Scott Slater regarding the Monte vista stipulation, and several charts regarding
Agricultural production at build-out. Mr. McCarthy stated this item pertains to the
requirement stemming from Monte Vista Water District's stipulation regarding the analysis



10

Agenda Watermaster Board Meeting June 26, 2008

1.

of residual agricultural pumping. Mr. McCarthy noted a working committee is going to be
formed by the Appropriative Pool parties to review this item further. A discussion regarding
Agricultural pumping ensued.

CEO/STAFF REPORT

Legislative Update
Mr. Manning commented on AB2046/Jones which is regarding eliminating the use of

impaired water sources for use in Urban Water Management Plans. Mr. Manning
commented on AB2270/Laird which is sponsored by Inland Empire Utilities Agency and is
moving through the legislature presently relates to water softener issues.

Recharge Update
Mr. Manning stated there was a late year storm in May which allowed for the capture of

about 1,000 acre-feet of storm water. The Recharge handout is available on the back table
for review.

Agreement for O&M of Facilities to Improve the Recharge Master Plan
Mr. Manning stated this item was on the Pool agendas but was asked to be held over until
next month in order to give other parties a chance to review the agreement.

Personnel Matter

Mr. Manning stated in April, 2008 Gordon Treweek had retired and the vacant position of
Project Engineer was placed in several publications for approximately four weeks. A
screening committee was formed and the panel interviewed several candidates. One
candidate stood out and was approached with an offer of employment at Watermaster.
Mr. Ben Pak who is currently employed with Inland Empire Utilities Agency and will be
starting at Watermaster on July 7, 2008 and staff is looking forward to working with him as
our new Senior Project Engineer.

Strategic Planning Conference

Mr. Manning stated the next Strategic Planning Conference has been scheduled for
September 28-30, 2008, at the Lake Arrowhead Resort. The format will mirror the Strategic
Planning Conference of 2006; however, we will be focusing on the Recharge Master Plan
this time. A golf tournament will be held on Sunday afternoon and a kick-off reception will
be held Sunday evening. Monday will be a full day of meetings and Tuesday will be a half
day of meetings. Mark your calendars for this upcoming conference.

IV. INFORMATION

1. IEUA Supports Governor's Emergency Drought Declaration
No comment was made regarding this item.

VI

2. Newspaper Articles
No comment was made regarding this item.

V. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS
A discussion regarding holding Chino Basin Watermaster summer meetings ensued. Mr. Manning
stated he would review the agenda items for August to see if they can be held over to the September

agenda.

OTHER BUSINESS

No comment was made regarding this item.

The regular Board meeting was dismissed at 12:07 p.m. to convene the Confidential Session



Agenda Watermaster Board Meeting June 26, 2008

VIl. CONFIDENTIAL SESSION - POSSIBLE ACTION
Pursuant to Article 2.6 of the Watermaster Rules & Regulations, a Confidential Session will be held
during the Watermaster Board meeting for the purpose of discussion and possible action regarding
three items:

1. Hansen Aggregates Litigation
2. Potential litigation re Chino Airport VOC plume

No comment was made regarding item 1 and 2.
3. Personnel Matters

This item was for the parties to review the CEO evaluation and to discuss the extension of the
existing contract with Mr. Ken Manning.

Motion by Vanden Heuvel, second by Field, and by unanimous vote
Moved to approve extension of the Chief Executive Officer of Chino Basin
Watermaster for Ken Manning to include the increase of the vehicle allowance and
the salary increases according to the schedule outline, as presented

VIl. EUTURE MEETINGS

June 19, 2008 3:00 p.m.  Personnel Commitiee Meeting

June 26, 2008 8:00 a.m. IEUA Dry Year Yield Meeting @ CBWM

June 26, 2007 9:00 am.  Advisory Committee Meeting

June 26, 2007 11:00 a.m.  Watermaster Board Meeting

July 10, 2008 10:00 a.m.  Joint Appropriative & Non-Agricultural Pool Meeting
June 15, 2008 9:00 a.m.  Agricultural Pool Meeting @ IEUA

July 24, 2008 8:00 a.m.  IEUA Dry Year Yield Meeting @ CBWM

July 24, 2007 9:00am.  Advisory Committee Meeting

July 24, 2007 11:00 a.m.  Watermaster Board Meeting

The Watermaster Board meeting was dismissed by Vice-Chair Kuhn at 12:30 p.m.

Secretary:

Minutes Approved:




THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT

BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

l. CONSENT CALENDAR

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS

[w—

Cash Disbursements for the month of June 2008

Watermaster Visa Check Detail

Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and

Changes in Working Capital for the Period July 1,

2007 through May 31, 2008

4. Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs for the
Period May 1, 2008 through May 31, 2008

5. Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual July 2007 through

May 2008

Sl







CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org

KENNETH R. MANNING
Chief Executive Officer

STAFF REPORT

DATE: July 10, 2008
July 15, 2008
July 24, 2008

TO: Committee Members
Watermaster Board Members

SUBJECT: Cash Disbursement Report
SUMMARY
Issue — Record of cash disbursements for the month of June 2008.

Recommendation - Staff recommends the Cash Disbursements for June 2008 be received and filed as
presented.

Fiscal Impact — Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2007-08 Watermaster Budget.

BACKGROUND
A monthly cash disbursement report is provided to keep all members apprised of Watermaster expenditures.

DISCUSSION

Total cash disbursements during the month of June 2008 were $1,035,721.25. The most significant
expenditures during the month were the City of Chino in the amount of $738,396.00, Brownstein, Hyatt, Farber
& Schreck in the amount of $61,501.61 and Ellison, Schneider & Harris, LLP in the amount of $17,834.24.



14

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT

BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



Type

Jun 08

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
General Journal
General Journal
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check

Date

6/4/2008
6/4/2008
6/4/2008
6/4/2008
6/4/2008
6/4/2008
6/4/2008
6/4/2008
67412008
6/4/2008
6/4/2008
6/4/2008
6/4/2008
6/4/2008
6/4/2008
6/4/2008
6/4/2008
6/4/2008
6/4/2008
6/4/2008
6/4/2008
6/4/2008
6/4/2008
6/4/2008
6/4/2008
6/4/2008
6/4/2008
6/4/2008
6/4/2008
6/4/2008
6/4/2008
6/4/2008
6/4/2008
6/4/2008
6/4/2008
6/10/2008
6/10/2008
6/10/2008
6/10/2008
6/10/2008
6/10/2008
6/10/2008
6/14/2008
6/14/2008
6/17/2008
6/17/2008
6/17/2008
6/17/2008
6/17/2008
6/17/2008
6/17/2008
6/17/2008
6/17/2008
6/17/2008
6/17/2008
6/17/2008
6/17/2008
6/17/2008
6/17/2008
6/17/2008
6/17/2008
6/17/2008
6/17/2008
6/17/2008
6/17/2008
6/18/2008
6/25/2008
6/25/2008

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Disbursement Detail Report

Num

12354
12355
12356
12357
12358
12359
12360
12361
12362
12363
12364
12365
12366
12367
12368
12369
12370
12371
12372
12373
12374
12375
12376
12377
12378
12379
12380
12381
12382
12383
12384
12385
12386
12387
12388
12389
12380
12391
12392
12393
12354
12395
08/06/03
08/06/03
12396
12397
12398
12399
12400
12401
12402
12403
12404
12405
12406
12407
12408
12409
12410
12411
12412
12413
12414
12415
12416
12417
12418
12419

June 2008

Name

APPLIED COMPUTER TECHNOLOGIES
ARROWHEAD MOUNTAIN SPRING WATER
CAROLLO ENGINEERS

COMPUTER NETWORK

CUCAMONGA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT
DIRECTV

ELLISON, SCHNEIDER & HARRIS, LLP
GRAINGER

HOPPERS

HSBC BUSINESS SOLUTIONS

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

JAMES JOHNSTON

KONICA MINOLTA BUSINESS SOLUTIONS
MAACO

MATHIS & ASSOCIATES

NAKANO, JUSTIN

OFFICE DEPOT

PARK PLACE COMPUTER SOLUTIONS, INC.
PAYCHEX

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM
PURCHASE POWER

R&D PEST SERVICES

CUCAMONGA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT
HOPPERS

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM
STANDARD INSURANCE CO.

TELECOM SERVICES

THE STANDARD INSURANCE COMPANY
VERIZON

VISION SERVICE PLAN

W.C. DISCOUNT MOBILE AUTO DETAILING
YUKON DISPOSAL SERVICE

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM
PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM
PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM
PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM
CITISTREET

CITISTREET

CITISTREET

CITISTREET

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM
PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM
PAYROLL

PAYROLL

ACWA SERVICES CORPORATION

BANC OF AMERICA LEASING

BANK OF AMERICA

BOWCOCK, ROBERT

BOWMAN, JIM

CITY OF RANCHO CUCAMONGA

COMPUTER NETWORK

OFFICE DEFOT

PREMIERE GLOBAL SERVICES

RANCHO GLASS & MIRRORS

REID & HELLYER

SAFEGUARD DENTAL & VISION

SAFETY CLEAN JANITORIAL SERVICES
SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA WATER COMMITTEE
STATE COMPENSATION INSURANCE FUND
STAULA, MARY L

UNION 76

UNITED PARCEL SERVICE

VANDEN HEUVEL, GEOFFREY

VERIZON WIRELESS

WESTERN DENTAL SERVICES, INC.

LAKE ARROWHEAD RESORT

A&RTIRE

CALPERS

Amount

-2,467.55

-199.07
-210.11
-240.70
-127.31
-800.00
-589.73
-1,450.00
-1,125.00
-2,000.00
-469.35
-5,325.00
-198.44
-5,586.67
-2,018.99

-4,964.34
-6,483.80
-22,080.08
-7.76
-3,186.17
-3,832.90
-125.00
-125.00
-25.00
-91.59
-118.47
-52.39
-66.78
-9,160.07
-13.85
-590.00
-850.00
-649.41
-136.61
-186.42
-362.24
-125.00
-430.95
-36.50
-3,000.00
-724.48
-2,735.55

15



16

Type

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
General Journal
General Journal
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check

Jun 08

Date

6/25/2008
6/25/2008
6/25/2008
6/25/2008
6/25/2008
6/25/2008
6/25/2008
6/25/2008
6/25/2008
6/25/2008
6/25/2008
6/25/2008
6/25/2008
6/25/2008
6/25/2008
6/25/2008
6/25/2008
6/25/2008
6/25/2008
6/25/2008
6/28/2008
6/28/2008
6/30/2008
6/30/2008
6/30/2008
6/30/2008
6/30/2008
6/30/2008
6/30/2008
6/30/2008
6/30/2008
6/30/2008

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Disbursement Detail Report

Num

12420
12421
12422
12423
12424
12425
12426
12427
12428
12429
12430
12431
12432
12433
12434

12436
12437
12438
12439
08/06/05
08/06/05
12440
12441
12442
12443
12444
12445
12446
12447
12448
12449

June 2008

Name

CHINOQ, CITY OF - FINANCE DEPT
COMPUTER NETWORK

ELLISON, SCHNEIDER & HARRIS, LLP
FIRST AMERICAN REAL ESTATE SOLUTIONS
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

MClI

MWH LABORATORIES

PETTY CASH

PRE-PAID LEGAL SERVICES, INC.

RICOH BUSINESS SYSTEMS-Lease
STANDARD INSURANCE CO.

STATE COMPENSATION INSURANCE FUND
THE STANDARD INSURANCE COMPANY
VISION SERVICE PLAN

W.C. DISCOUNT MOBILE AUTO DETAILING
WILDERMUTH ENVIRONMENTAL INC
RICOH BUSINESS SYSTEMS-Lease
CAROLLO ENGINEERS

DIRECTV

LOS ANGELES TIMES

PAYROLL

PAYROLL

ARROWHEAD MOUNTAIN SPRING WATER
BROWNSTEIN HYATT FARBER SCHRECK
CUCAMONGA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT
HOPPERS

PARK PLACE COMPUTER SOLUTIONS, INC.
PRINTING RESOURCES

COMPUTER NETWORK

HSBC BUSINESS SOLUTIONS

JAMES JOHNSTON

PAYCHEX

Amount

-738,396.00
-1,461.55
-7,020.22

-125.00
-127.31
-1,169.95
-117.00
-727.96
-103.60
-888.94
-484.06
-614.77
-156.56
-36.11
-50.00
0.00
-888.94
-10,028.50
-76.98
-44.40
-6,692.50
-25,684.23
-58.14
-61,501.61
-5,495.00
-2,103.82
-4,800.00
-204.14
-958.97
-267.34
-900.00
-194.48

-1,035,721.25



4:34 PM
07/01/08
Type Num Date
Bill Pmt -Check 12398 6/17/2008
Bill 4024... 5/30/2008
TOTAL

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

Check Detail
June 2008

Name

BANK OF AMERICA

Account

1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

7204 - Comp Recharge-Supplies
6054 - Computer Software

6212 - Meeting Expense

6312 - Meeting Expenses
6031.7 - Other Office Supplies
6191 - Conferences

6192 - Training & Seminars
6909.1 - OBMP Meetings

Paid Amount

-274.62
-245.00
-151.80
-151.81
-150.83
-2,577.04
-249.00
-32.80

-3,832.90

PaEe 9

S



18

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT

BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



Jabeuepy [B1BUSS) JUBISISSY/ 19240 [BIDUEBULY JaIyD ‘'oloy ways Aq paledalg

Haayslxsx udy smpayasBuigwe DRG0 FOMD-LMSIUBLEIES [EoUTU D L

%000°00L %G96°L %8bL'LE %882 9L sabejuanlad uenanpold £0/90
69061 LA 080°69¢°¢ 0L¥'S6Z'LE v0Z'928'0E} uonRonpold aqessassy L0/90
OBG'GHE'L EEE'L 16G2°85) £90°89€E'L PrLGhL $9G° LB LEQ'LBL'S polad Jo pug’
L6Z'60E'S Ggo'l 162'851 L6E'P6E 825°951 ¥00'GLY gog'eee'y 200z ‘L Anr ¢
- 689'9€0'2 (zze) g 999'eL0't (¥BE"LL) 096'S 69.'896 sanasay (wol4)/ol sigjsuei] 19N
0 999'€/0'} = = 909'EL0') = = - 3oLy JAYIQ 18N
0 (121'82e'2) (LzL'822'2) Juswysiuaiday Jejempunoin
0 - aseydInd Jajepn papodw) | 2N
0 - SBSBDIN JAIBAA
0 - SJUIWISSAsSSY Jajep (Bluswalddng |z
0 E6E'Z0P'E E6E'ZDF'E SJUSLWISSasSY JajeAn JuaWwysIua|dey
(asuadx3)/awoou) Jay1o
- £20°£96 (zeg) (PBE'LL) 096'G £9/'896 SlooU] 2AjelSIUILPY 18N
0.£'298'.L  150'958'9 GIE kK - 820'LEL 650'}1 826'699'9 sasuadx3 |ejo |
- (S00'€95°t) GOO'EQS' L 13jsuet] esuadxy feun)nouby
- 08L'LZ1 S60°'8¥E’L 968'82L'v 121'861'9 S[00 ) SWodU| JINF0 19N S1B30|ly
- 251'6 80E'LO} £28'G5E ££8'5or S|00d O SWoJl| ulupy JaN 1eJ0|iyY
(122'861') (ecp'sor) 8WooU| dWEO/BAIBISILILPY 18N
0/£'198'  /G0'0GR'D GLE 960°9 199'¢g1 pGO'BL 8EF'0rZ'9 £EQ'GOb sasuadxy dINgO/BMIBNSILILPY [BI0L
ooo'olL 00001 0oo'ol sis0Q) 19801 Aousby [emniy
GLE GLE CLE as[ Spun4 UolEInpg
£88'ESL'y  BEG'LBA'E 9EC'Leg'E sjso] jaslald dNEO
LEE'2S8'Z  DOB'BYE'Z 006'ave'e uoeqsiuwpy b uiseg wnwpdo
£EE'29l Liv'6bl 960'9 199'¥21 $59'8l uonensivipy [ood
G¥9'09 BEZ'LS 882'Ls s3I0 AOSINPY-PIEOY JBISELLIBIEAN
161'129 SHe'pLY GYC'pLY UONESILILLPY JB}SELLIBIEAA
sainyipuadx3 j0a[0ld 9 SAlEASILILPY
0/E'L98'L  0B0'GLB'L £S - - $p9'GZL 6LO'ZL 169°7EQ'L 299'L¥ = sanuanay |ejo ),
0 ¥90°'GE 84 £20°GE S8WeaU| snoaueEas]iy
0 - BLWODU| JUBIS
00G'G¥L 189\ ¥ 199°LYy anuaAaay 12aloid Aouaby [emny
005’18l 09E'6EL €5 GOE'E 6L0'LL £86'0LL anuaaay Jsalalu)
0.E'0¥5'LS 686'209'L 86¢'geh L69'08Y'L SJLUBWSS3SSY anljesiuiuLpy
SBNUBASY SAIBNSILILIPY
8002-£002 SIVLOL SanNn4d SanNnd LINIWHSINId3 700d 100d 100d LINIWIODVYNYIN  NOILLYHISININGY
139ang ONYHD NOLLYONAd3a ceeds HALYMANNOHD  "JIHIY-NON IWHNLINDIEOY  IJALLYIHdOHddY NISvE HILSYINHT LY
SNOILYHIdO HILYMANNCYD  SLI3r0dd IvID3dS ANV NOILYHLSINIWAY T100d WNWILHO

8002 ‘1€ AYW HONOY™HL 2002 ‘| ATNr QOIy3ad
JHL HO4d
WLHYD ONIMHOM NI STONYHD ANV SISNIJXI FNNIAIY 40 IINAIHIS DNINIBWOD
HILSYINHILYM NISYH ONIHO



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT

BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



Ordinary Income/Expense

Income
4010 -
4110
4120
4700 -

Local Agency Subsidies

- Admin Asmnts-Approp Pool
* Admin Asmnts-Non-Agri Pool

Non Operating Revenues

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense
6010 -
6020 -
6030 -
6040 -
6050 -
6060 -
6080 -
6110 -
6140 -
6150 -
6170
6190
6200
6300
8300
8400
B467
8470 -
8500 -
6500 -
9500 -

Salary Costs

Office Building Expense
Office Supplies & Equip.
Postage & Printing Costs
Information Services
Contract Services
Insurance

Dues and Subscriptions
WM Admin Expenses
Field Supplies

- Travel & Transportation

- Conferences & Seminars

+ Advisory Comm - WM Board

+ Watermaster Board Expenses
- Appr PI-WM & Pool Admin

- Agri Pool-WM & Pool Admin

* Ag Legal & Technical Services

Ag Meeting Attend -Special
Non-Ag PI-WM & Pool Admin
Education Funds Use Expens
Allocated G&A Expenditures

Subtotal Administrative Expenditures

6800 -
6950 -

9501 - G&A Expenses Allocated-OBMP

Optimum Basin Mgmt Plan
Mutual Agency Projects

Subtotal OBMP Expenditures

7101 -
7102 -
7103
7104
7105

Production Monitoring

In-line Meter Installation

- Grdwtr Quality Monitoring
- Gdwtr Level Menitoring
- Sur Wtr Qual Monitoring

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Budget vs. Actual
July 2007 through May 2008
Jul '07 - May 08 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
41,667 145,500 (103,833) 28.64%
7,480,691 7,423,878 56,813 100.77%
122,298 116,492 5,806 104.98%
174,424 181,500 (7,076) 96.1%
7,819,080 7,867,370 (48,250) 89.39%
7,819,080 7,867,370 (48,290) 59.39%
419,417 477,247 (57,830) 87.88%
92,129 101,580 (9,451) 90.7%
32,543 46,500 (13,957) 65.99%
83,736 83,000 736 100.89%
116,580 132,000 (15,420) 88.32%
80,822 117,500 (36,678) 68.78%
4,160 18,210 (14,050) 22.85%
14,864 16,750 (1,886) 88.74%
2,487 4,650 (2,163) 53.48%
459 2,500 (2,041) 18.34%
14,794 25,000 (10,2086) 59.17%
23,608 22,500 1,108 104.93%
15,922 18,931 (3,009) 84.1%
35,366 41,714 (6,348) 84.78%
18,654 24,001 (5,347} 77.72%
23,323 24,004 (681) 97.16%
80,279 95,000 (4,721) 95.03%
11,059 12,000 (941) 92.16%
6,096 7,328 {1,232 B3.19%
375 375 - 100.0%
(471,052) (419,640) (51,412) 112.25%
615,619 851,150 (235,531) 72.33%
2,221,226 2,711,138 (489,912) 81.93%
10,000 10,000 - 100.0%
165,185 141,199 23,986 116.99%
2,396,412 2,862,337 (465,925) 83.72%
97,024 101,709 (4,685) 95.39%
17,345 17,791 (446) 97.49%
90,684 117,104 (26,420) 77.44%
171,349 182,667 (11,318) 93.8%
7,858 15,553 (7,695) 50.52%



22

7107
7108
7109
7200
7300
7400
7500
7600

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

- Ground Level Monitoring

* Hydraulic Control Monitoring

- Recharge & Well Monitoring Prog
+ PE2- Comp Recharge Pgm

- PE3&5-Water Supply/Desalte

- PE4- Mgmt Plan

- PE6&7-CoopEfforts/SaltMgmt

- PEB&9-StorageMgmt/Conj Use
7690 -
7700 -
9502 -

Recharge improvement Debt Pymt
Inactive Well Protection Prgm

G&A Expenses Allocated-Projects

Subtotal Project Expenditures

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense

Budget vs. Actual
July 2007 through May 2008

Other Income
4210 - Approp Pool-Replenishment
4220 - Non-Ag Pool-Replenishment
Total Other Income

Other Expense
5010 - Groundwater Replenishment
9999 - To/(From) Reserves

Total Other Expense

Net Other Income

Net Income

Jul '07 - May 08 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
222,436 270,465 (48,029) 82.24%
182,633 199,232 (16,599) 91.67%

29,587 102,827 (73,240) 2B.77%
922,304 945,827 (23,523) 97.51%
103,070 159,509 (56,439) 64.62%
139,358 159,674 (20,316) 87.28%
105,639 138,533 (32,894) 76.26%

86,989 82,660 4,329 105.24%

1,368,373 1,377,552 (9,179) 99.33%
295 4,339 (4,044) 6.8%
299,081 278,441 20,640 107.41%
3,844,026 4,153,883 (309,857) 92.54%
6,856,057 7,867,370 (1,011,313) 87.15%
963,023 963,023 100.0%
3,393,137
9,256
3,402,393
2,328,727
2,036,689
4,365,416
(963,022)
- - 0.0%




(065'085) $

(L21'218)
(0ES'vP)
(088'8Lz)
(e)

- %

(o65'088) §

66£'019'2
608°SE0°L §

LEQ'EF9'D

8.9'L6g

00S $

(06g'088) & - g - ¢ (065°085) $ - $
B0B'GE0'. $ 1E9'EP9'D g - t 8/9'L6E ¢ 005 g
(065'085) = (+60'68) (96¥'L6%) =
= - ¥60'68 (+60'68) .
B6E'OL9'. $ 1LE9'EYO’D $ - t 892'2.6 ¢ 005 $
5|10 spund jusatLuisanul| ljo1fed puewaqg yseo
Aoduaby |B207 unooay Bunjoayn 1r09 M1ad

aouejeg claz

(3sv3yo3a) 3svaLUOINI aol¥ad

sanasay (LWwouy)/o) Jaisuel )
salljIgeI] uaLng 1ayi0) § Sexel ||0lAed '[lolhed paniooy

(3Sv¥34030) YO ISYIHONI QOI¥3d
800Z/OE/¥ 4O SE saduEjeq

$3091D/SIZMEIPUNA
slajsuel]

syscdag
800¢/LE/E JO SE Saduejeg

‘SNOILOVSNVYYL TVIONVYNIL 4O AUVININNS

ajgehAe4 S1UNC20Y SalIgeI Ul asealoul/(esealnaq)

§]assy JUaLINg J1ayl0 % siisodaq ‘sasuadxg piedald
9|(BAIB0DY S)UBLUSSESSY

a|qenja0ay SJUNODaY (S]assy Ul (8sBalou))/esealnag

(3svaxyo3aa) 3svIHONI aoidad

8002/0E/Y UNYH NO aNY SMNYE NI HSYD V101
800¢/1E/S QNVH NO NV SMNVE NI HSVD TV.LOL

OJUSWEIDIRS - pun4 Juawlsanu| Aouaby D07

- [lolAed - JUNODDY 8oueleg 0laz7

g/9'16E $ sysodaqg puewag-Bunosy) [EjUSWLIBACD
BOLaWY JO yueq
use) Alad - pueH uo yse)
:S314¥0.11S0d3d

8002 ‘L€ AVIN HONOYHL | AVIN
AOoIY3d JHL HO4 SHIV44Y TVIONVYNIJ 4O LHOd3d SHIFAUNSYIHL
HILSYINHILVM NISVE ONIHO

‘0l 9Nd NOLLISOd HSYD NI ZDNVHD



Leaysixsix|udy Hoday sisnseal | a0 YO\G0-L0\SIIAWSIEIS [BIOURUIAD

12)SBLUIBIEAA UISEE OUIYD
laBeuely |e19UaD) JURISISSY 9 200 [BIOUBU|S JBIYD
vdo 'oloy ‘W uaus

N~
S /%
‘papiwigns Anpoadsay

“Aatjod
JUSBLWISBAU| §19]SBULIBJIBAA UISEY OUIYD Ul PBJE]S BUSJLD 34} UlIM SOUBPIOIJE Ul pajndaxa uaaq aABY SUOIJOBSURY] JUSLUISSALI |IY

‘syjuoW X1s Ixau ay) Buunp sainjpuadxs 198(0id pue aalelSILIWPY pauue|d pue USSSa.0) (|8 1858LWU G JUSIDIUNS 3J8 pUBY Uo Spund

LE9'EV9'g 3 SLNIWISIANI TVLOL
LE9'€P9'g g pund jusunsanu| Aouaby [B207]
ayeq ajey sfheq junowy uonnysU| [ejaueui]y
funyepy 1sa18u| 10 JaquinN [ediound
800Z ‘1€ Ael
SNLVYLS INJWLSIANI

‘800z 'LE YDIel papus JapEND ay) 1B 8iel plaiA aAljoale au) Sem %8| 1 \ajel ajgeLea Alep e S| “4'|'y"] Jo) 9)ed sBuluiea sy

= = g SNOILOVSNVYYL LNIJWLSIANI TV.LOL
PIDIA [REEH Aune palusapay Aunnoy Aoysodaq uoljoesuel | aleq
Aunmep 1sa13)u| 0} sheq aAloay]

SNOILOVSNVYL LNJWLSIANI

800Z ‘L€ AVIN HDONOX¥HL | AVIN
QOI¥3d FHL HO4 SHIVAAY TVIONVYNIH 4O LHOdIY SHFANSYIEL
HILSVINHILVYA NISVE ONIHD

24



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

. CONSENT CALENDAR

C. INTERVENTION
1. Intervention into the Agricultural Pool — Michael Y. Park
intervention







CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 9090.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org

KENNETH R. MANNING
Chief Executive Officer

STAFF REPORT

DATE: July 10, 2008
July 15, 2008
July 24, 2008
TO: Committee Members

Watermaster Board Members

SUBJECT: Intervention into Agricultural Pool
SUMMARY

Recommendation — Staff recommends approval of the intervention of Michael Y. Park into the

Agricultural Pool.
BACKGROUND
According to Paragraph 60 of the Judgment:
“[Any] person newly proposing to produce water from the Chino Basin may become a party to this Judgment
upon filing a petition in intervention. Said intervention must be confirmed by order of this Court. Such intervener
shall thereafter be a party bound by this judgment and entitled to the rights and privileges accorded under the
Physical Solution herein, through the pool to which the Court shall assign such intervener.”
According to Watermaster's Rules and Regulations section 2.27:
“Watermaster will receive and make recommendations regarding petitions for intervention and accumulate them
for filing with the Court from time to time (Judgment paragraph. 60 and Order re Intervention Procedures, July
14, 1978.)"
Watermaster has received a petition in intervention from Michael Y. Park who pumps water for use on his
agricultural operation. It is staffs’ understanding that this production has been ongoing, but its existence has only
recently come to Watermaster's attention. Mr. Park operates a tree/plant nursery and vegetable farm on nine

acres. The estimated annual water production is five acre-feet.

Staff recommends approval of the intervention into the Agricultural Pool.

-29



26

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT

BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



Date: 3"0‘16"08

Chino Basin Watermaster
9641 San Bernardino Rd.
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730
Attn: Kenneth R. Manning, CEO

Subject: Intervention into Chino Basin Watermaster

Dear Mr. Manning:

EGCEIVE

APR 1 2008

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

I, or the company | represent (see below), request intervention into the Chino Basin Watermaster
Judgment. liwe request that the Watermaster attorneys process the Intervention paperwork through the

Court.

Number of wells: /

Location(s) of wells (including addresses, parcel numbers, and landmarks);

({582 MoNTE VISTR AV CHIND . ¢4 G170
©/o3[ 9/

{ A 8& 34

Property Owner (Well Owner) Information:

Name: _ MICHAEZL. Y. @AfK

Address: [/ 5L MoNTZ ISTH AV-  (CHINY CH
Phone: (409 ) b2E - EUALLL Email:

L7/ 0

Property Occupant (Well User) Information (if different from Owner):

Name:

Address:

Phone: Email:

Representative Handling Intervention:

Name: Title:
Address:
Phone: Email:

5,? rv/ (_ ﬁ( Printed: /M,{Cfﬂ’%@/

Y _/Q?ﬁ)(,

N:\Field
FORM letters\20070514 USE THIS Intervention into Watermaster Letter--All Pools.doc

Folders\110 PRJEDURES FIELD CBWM\120 Watermaster Prospective members\100 New member intervention



28

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT

BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

. CONSENT CALENDAR

D. WATER TRANSACTION

1. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer —
Cucamonga Valley Water District has agreed to lease 4,500
acre-feet of water from the City of Pomona. This lease is to be
taken first from the FY 2007/08 allocation from the City of
Pomona’s net underproduction, if any, with any remainder from
Pomona’s local storage account. Date of Application: May 9,
2008

2. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer —
Cucamonga Valley Water District (CVWD) has agreed to the
transfer of 8,530.000 acre-feet of water from San Antonio
Water Company (SAWCO). This transfer is made from
SAWCO’s annual production right. Date of Application: May
30, 2008

3. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer —
Attachment G of the Chino Basin Watermaster Peace II
documents allows for a one-time special water transfer of
8,530.000 acre-feet from Vulcan Materials to San Antonio
Water Company (SAWCO). SAWCO is purchasing the
transferring 8,530.000 acre-feet of Vulcan Material’s water in
storage. Date of Application: May 30, 2008







CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

NOTICE

OF

APPLICATION(S)

RECEIVED FOR

WATER TRANSACTIONS - ACTIVITIES

Date of Notice:
June 6, 2008

This notice is to advise interested persons that the attached application(s) will come
before the Watermaster Board on or after 30 days from the date of this notice.

"29



30

NOTICE OF APPLICATION(S) RECEIVED

Date of Application: May 9, 2008 Date of this notice:  June 6, 2008
Please take notice that the following Application has been received by Watermaster:

A. Notice of Sale or Transfer — Cucamonga Valley Water District has agreed to
lease 4,500 acre-feet of water from the City of Pomona. This lease is to be taken
first from the FY 2007/08 allocation from the City of Pomona’s net

underproduction, if any, with any remainder from Pomona’s local storage
account.

This Application will first be considered by each of the respective pool committees on
the following dates:

Appropriative Pool: June 12, 2008
Non-Agricultural Pool: June 12, 2008
Agricultural Pool: June 17, 2008

This Application will be scheduled for consideration by the Advisory Committee no
earlier than thirty days from the date of this notice and a minimum of twenty-one
calendar days after the last pool committee reviews it.

After consideration by the Advisory Committee, the Application will be considered by
the Board.

Unless the Application is amended, parties to the Judgment may file Contests to the
Application with Watermaster within seven calendar days of when the last pool
committee considers it. Any Contest must be in writing and state the basis of the
Contest.

Watermaster address:
Chino Basin Watermaster Tel: (909) 484-3888

9641 San Bernardino Road Fax: (909) 484-3890
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

NOTICE
OF
TRANSFER OF WATER

Notification Dated: June 6, 2008

A party to the Judgment has submitted a proposed transfer of water for Watermaster
approval. Unless contrary evidence is presented to Watermaster that overcomes the
rebuttable presumption provided in Section 5.3(bJiii) of the Peace Agreement,
Watermaster must find that there is “no material physical injury” and approve the
transfer. Watermaster staff is not aware of any evidence to suggest that this transfer
would cause material physical injury and hereby provides this notice to advise
interested persons that this transfer will come before the Watermaster Board on or after
30 days from the date of this notice. The attached staff report will be included in the
meeting package at the time the transfer begins the Watermaster process (comes
before Watermaster).



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT

BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: (909) 484.3888 Fax: (909) 484-3890 www.cbwm.org

KENNETH R. MANNING
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

DATE: June 6, 2008
TO: Watermaster Interested Parties
SUBJECT: Summary and Analysis of Application for Water Transaction

Summary -

There does not appear to be a potential material physical injury to a party or to the basin from the proposed
transaction as presented.

Issue -

* Notice of Sale or Transfer — Cucamonga Valley Water District has agreed to lease 4,500 acre-
feet of water from the City of Pomona. This lease is to be taken first from the FY 2007/08
allocation from the City of Pomona's net underproduction, if any, with any remainder from
Pomona's lacal storage account.

Recommendation —
1. Continue monitoring as planned in the Optimum Basin Management Program.
2. Use all new or revised information when analyzing the hydrologic balance and report
to Watermaster if a potential for material physical injury is discovered, and
3. Approve the transaction as presented.

Fiscal Impact —
[ 1 None
[ X] Reduces assessments under the 85/15 rule
[ 1 Reduce desalter replenishment costs

Background

The Court approved the Peace Agreement, the Implementation Plan and the goals and objectives
identified in the OBMP Phase | Report on July 13, 2000, and ordered Watermaster to proceed in a
manner consistent with the Peace Agreement. Under the Peace Agreement, Watermaster approval is
required for applications to store, recapture, recharge or transfer water, as well as for applications for
credits or reimbursements and storage and recovery programs.

Where there is no material physical injury, Watermaster must approve the transaction. Where the request
for Watermaster approval is submitted by a party to the Judgment, there is a rebuttable presumption that
most of the transactions do not result in Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin
(Storage and Recovery Programs do not have this presumption).

33



34

Water Transaction Summary & Analysis 06/06/08

The following application for water transaction is attached with the notice of application.

* Notice of Sale or Transfer — Cucamonga Valley Water District has agreed to lease 4,500 acre-
feet of water from the City of Pomona. This lease is to be taken first from the FY 2007/08
allocation from the City of Pomona's net underproduction, if any, with any remainder from
Pomona's local storage account.

Notice of the water transaction identified above was mailed on June 6, 2008 along with the materials
submitted by the requestors.

DISCUSSION

Water transactions occur each year and are included as production by the respective entity (if produced)
in any relevant analyses conducted by Wildermuth Environmental pursuant to the Peace Agreement and
the Rules & Regulations. There is no indication additional analysis regarding this transaction is
necessary at this time. As part of the OBMP Implementation Plan, continued measurement of water
levels and the installation of extensometers are planned. Based on no real change in the available data,
we cannot conclude that the proposed water transaction will cause material physical injury to a party or to
the Basin.



THE CITY OF

POMONA

HENRY PEPPER Utility Services Department

Utility Services Director .
Sent via Federal Express and

Telefax (909) 941-8069

May 9, 2008

Mr. Robert DeLoach

General Manager

Cucamonga Valley Water District
10440 Ashford Street

Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730-2799

RE: Lease of Stored Water in the Chino Basin — Fiscal Year 2007-08

Dear Mr. Del.oach:

The purpose of this letter is to confirm the agreement between the Cucamonga Valley Water District
(CVWD) and the City of Pomona regarding the lease of 4,500 acre-feet of water from the City of
Pomona by CVWD. The lease is to be taken first from the FY 2007/08 allocation from the City of
Pomona’s net underproduction, if any, with any remainder from Pomona’s local storage account in the
Chino Groundwater Basin for a total cost of ?per acre-foot). Payment by CVWD
is due and payable by CVWD within 30 calendar days from Watermaster Approval.

If the terms of this agreement are acceptable, please indicate by signing below and refurning a copy as
soon as possible. Please note that the completed Chino Basin Watermaster Forms 3, 4 and 5 have been
included here to expedite the process. As discussed, please sign and return these forms as is
appropriate, and the City will forward the necessary paperwork with a cover letter to the Watermaster.
If you have any questions, please contact me at (909) 620-2283.

Sincerely,

%‘g’;&%« o7 1P

Utility Services Director

y |
.4

-\Robert A. DeLoach, General Manager
Cucamonga Valley Water District

Enclosure: Application for Sale or Transfer of Right to Produce Water

cc:  Meg McWade, Utility Business Services Manager
Jim Taylor, Water and Wastewater Operations Manager

IAUtlity Services\Bus Sves Drafi Folder'Water Purchases and Exchanges\CVWD Lease of Water 07 08.doc

City Hall, 505 So. Garey Ave., Box 660, Pomona, CA 91769, (909) 620-2283, Fax (909) 620-2030



36

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT

BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



J . ' .
::: glun. 5. 20084 3:12PMyaggADMINISTRATION UTILITIES SERVICES No. 2069 P I:
l:l Form 3
APPLICATION FOR

SALE OR TRANSFER OF RIGHT TO PRODUCE WATER FROM $TORAGE

TRANSFER FROM LOCAL STORAGE AGREEMENT
# 18, 18.1, 16,2, 18.3. 15.4

May 7, 2008
Name of Parly Date Requested Date Approved
CITY QF POMONA 4,500 Acre-Teet Acrefest
Streel Address Amount Requested Amount Approved
505 South Garey Avenus CA 91768
Clty State Zlp Code

Telephone: {900) 620-2283 Facslmlle: (809) §20-2030

Applicant: Henry Pepper, Utillty Sarvices Diractor

TRANSFER TO:
ater Distri Aftach Recapture Form 4
Name of Paity

10440 Aghford Street

Strest Address
Rancho Cucamaonda CA 91730-2769
City Slale Zip Code

Telephone: {908) 987-2681 Facslmila: (908) 476-8032

Have any other trensfers been approved by Watermaster
between these parties covering the same fiscal year? Yos[ ] No[X]

WATER QUALITY AND WATER LEVELS

What is the existing water quallty and what ars lhe exletlng walar lovela |n the areas thet gre likely to be
affecied?

‘1o 669", Of the wells roulinely pumped, nitrate levels may vary from a low of

34 ppm fo_a high of 113 ppm.
MATERIAL PHYSICAL INJURY

Is the Applicant aware of any potentfal Materlal Physlcal Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin that may
be caused by the action covered by the application?  Yes [ 1 No[X]

If yes, whet are the proposed miiigallon measures, if any, that might reascnably be imposed to ensure that the
action does not result In Materal Physlcal injury to @ party to the Judgment or the Basin?

iy 2001

Received Time Jun. 5. 2008 3:02PM No. 2067

g1/82



edun. 5. 20084 3:12PM1opaADMINISTRATIO UTILITIES SERVICES No. 2060 P. 2 wm2/e2

Mot Anplicable

Form 2 (cont.)

xﬂvmmn OR ATL ATTAGHED Ves[ ] No[X]

Applicant

TO BE COMP LETEJI; BY WATERMASTER:
DATE OF APPROVAL FROM NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM AGRICULTURAL POOL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM APPROFRIATIVE POOL!

HMEARING DATE, IF ANY:

DATE OF ADVISORY COMMITTEE APPROVAL:

DATE OF BOARD APPROVAL: Agreement #

July 2001

Received Time Jun, 5 2008 3:02PM No. 2067 )
38 B



Form 4
APPLICATION OR AMENDMENT TO APPLICATION
TO
RECAPTURE WATER IN STORAGE

APPLICANT

Cucamonga Valley Water District May 7, 2008

Name of Party Date Requested Date Approved

10440 Ashford Street 4,500 Acre-feet Acre-feet

Street Address Amount Requested Amount Approved

Rancho Cucamonga CA 91730 Varies July 1, 2007- June 30 2008

City State Zip Code Projected Rate of Projected Duration of
Recapture Recapture

Telephone: (909) 987-2591 Facsimile: (909) 476-8032

IS THIS AN AMENDMENT TO A PREVIOUSLY APPROVED APPLICATION? [ ] YES [X] NO
IF YES, ATTACH APPLICATION TO BE AMENDED

IDENTITY OF PERSON THAT STORED THE WATER: City of Pomona
PURPOSE OF RECAPTURE

[ ] Pumpwhen other sources of supply are curtailed
[X]  Pump to meet current or future demand over and above production right
[ ] Pump as necessary to stabilize future assessment amounts

[ ] Other, explain

METHOD OF RECAPTURE (if by other than pumping) (e.g. exchange)

N/A

PLACE OF USE OF WATER TO BE RECAPTURED
Within Cucamonga Valley Water District's service area (see attached map) Management Zone 2

LOCATION OF RECAPTURE FACILITIES (IF DIFFERENT FROM REGULAR PRODUCTION FACILITIES).

N/A

WATER QUALITY AND WATER LEVELS

What is the existing water quality and what are the existing water levels in the areas that are likely to be
affected?

Static water levels vary from 432’ to 569’. Of the wells routinely pumped, nitrate levels may vary from a
low of 34 ppm io a high of 113 ppm.

July 2001



Form 4 (cont.)

MATERIAL PHYSICAL INJURY

Is the Applicant aware of any potential Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin that
may be caused by the action covered by the application? Yes [ ] No [X]

If yes, what are the proposed mitigation measures, if any, that might reasonably be imposed to ensure that the
action does not result in Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin?
N/A

Yes[ ] No[X]

AD/?‘ITIONA

Applicant

TO BE COMPLETED BY WATERMASTER

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM AGRICULTURAL POOL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM APPROPRIATIVE POOL:

HEARING DATE, IF ANY:

DATE OF ADVISORY COMMITTEE APPROVAL:

DATE OF BOARD APPROVAL: Agreement #

July 2001



Form 5

APPLICATION
TO
TRANSFER ANNUAL PRODUCTION RIGHT OR SAFE YIELD

Fiscal Year 2007 - 2008

Commencing on July 1, 2007 and terminating on June 30, 2008, City of Pomona (“Transferor”) hereby transfers
to Cucamonga Valley Water District (“Transferee”) the quantity of 4,500 acre-feet of corresponding Annual
Production Right (Appropriative Pool) or Safe Yield (Non-Agricultural Pool) adjudicated to Transferor or its
predecessor in interest in the Judgment rendered in the Case of “CHINO BASIN MUNICIPAL WATER
DISTRICT vs. CITY OF CHINQ, et al.,” RCV 51010 (formerly Case No. SCV 164327).

Said Transfer shall be conditioned upon:

(1) Transferee shall exercise said right on behalf of Transferor under the terms of the Judgment and the
Peace Agreement and for the period described above. The first water produced in any year shall be
that produced pursuant to carry-over rights defined in the Judgment. After production of its carry-over
rights, if any, the next (or first if no carry-over rights) water produced by Transferee from the Chino
Basin shall be that produced hereunder.

{2) Transferee shall put all waters utilized pursuant to said Transfer to reasonable beneficial use.

(3) Transferee shall pay all Watermaster assessments on account of the water production hereby
Transferred.

(4) Any Transferee not already a party must intervene and become a party to the Judgment.

TO BE EXECUTED by both Transferor and Transferee, and to be accompanied by a general description of the
area where the Transferred water was to be Produced and used prior to the Transfer, and where it will be
Produced and used after the Transfer. This general description can be in the form of a map.

WATER QUALITY AND WATER LEVELS
What is the existing water quality and what are the existing water levels in the areas that are likely to be

affected?
Static water levels vary from 432’ to 569'. Of the wells routinely pumped, nitrate levels may vary from a low

of 34 ppm to a high of 113 ppm.

MATERIAL PHYSICAL INJURY

Is the Applicant aware of any potential Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin that may
be caused by the action covered by the application? Yes [ | No [X]

If yes, what are the proposed mitigation measures, if any, that might reasonably be imposed to ensure that the
action does not result in Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin?
N/A

July 2001



Form 5 (cont.)

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ATTACHED Yesﬂ 1 No

/JWWO/LQ g») P

£ £ —
Transferor (

Transferee

TO BE COMPLETED BY WATERMASTER:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM AGRICULTURAL POOL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM APPROPRIATIVE POOL:

HEARING DATE, IF ANY:

DATE OF ADVISORY COMMITTEE APPROVAL:

DATE OF BOARD APPROVAL: Agreement #

July 2001

42



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

NOTICE

OF

APPLICATION(S)

RECEIVED FOR

WATER TRANSACTIONS — ACTIVITIES

Date of Notice:
June 6, 2008

This notice is to advise interested persons that the attached application(s) will come
before the Watermaster Board on or after 30 days from the date of this notice.

=3 _‘-—‘43



NOTICE OF APPLICATION(S) RECEIVED

Date of Application: May 30, 2008 Date of this notice:  June 6, 2008
Please take notice that the following Application has been received by Watermaster:

A. Notice of Sale or Transfer — Cucamonga Valley Water District (CVWD) has
agreed to the transfer of 8,530.000 acre-feet of water from San Antonio Water
Company (SAWCO). This transfer is made from SAWCO’s annual production
right,

This Application will first be considered by each of the respective pool committees on
the following dates:

Appropriative Pool: June 12, 2008
Non-Agricultural Pool: June 12, 2008
Agricultural Pool: June 17, 2008

This Application will be scheduled for consideration by the Advisory Committee no
earlier than thirty days from the date of this notice and a minimum of twenty-one
calendar days after the last pool committee reviews it.

After consideration by the Advisory Committee, the Application will be considered by
the Board.

Unless the Application is amended, parties to the Judgment may file Contests to the
Application with Watermaster within seven calendar days of when the last pool
committee considers it. Any Contest must be in writing and state the basis of the
Contest.

Watermaster address:
Chino Basin Watermaster Tel: (909) 484-3888

9641 San Bernardino Road Fax: (909) 484-3890
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

NOTICE
OF
TRANSFER OF WATER

Notification Dated: June 6, 2008

A party to the Judgment has submitted a proposed transfer of water for Watermaster
approval. Unless contrary evidence is presented to Watermaster that overcomes the
rebuttable presumption provided in Section 5.3(b)(iii) of the Peace Agreement,
Watermaster must find that there is “no material physical injury” and approve the
transfer. Watermaster staff is not aware of any evidence to suggest that this transfer
would cause material physical injury and hereby provides this notice to advise
interested persons that this transfer will come before the Watermaster Board on or after
30 days from the date of this notice. The attached staff report will be included in the
meeting package at the time the transfer begins the Watermaster process (comes
before Watermaster).



A

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT

BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: (900) 484.3888 Fax: (909) 484-3890 www.cbwm.org

KENNETH R. MANNING

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
DATE: June 6, 2008
TO: Watermaster Interested Parties

SUBJECT: Summary and Analysis of Application for Water Transaction

Summary -

There does not appear to be a potential material physical injury to a party or to the basin from the proposed
transaction as presented.

Issue —
¢ Notice of Sale or Transfer - Cucamonga Valley Water District (CVWD) has agreed to the
transfer of 8,530.000 acre-feet of water from San Antonio Water Company (SAWCO). This
transfer is made from SAWCO's annual production right.

Recommendation -
1. Continue monitoring as planned in the Optimum Basin Management Program.
2. Use all new or revised information when analyzing the hydrologic balance and report
to Watermaster if a potential for material physical injury is discovered, and
3. Approve the fransaction as presented.

Fiscal Impact —
[ 1 None
[ X] Reduces assessments under the 85/15 rule
[ 1 Reduce desalter replenishment costs

Background

The Court approved the Peace Agreement, the Implementation Plan and the goals and objectives
identified in the OBMP Phase | Report on July 13, 2000, and ordered Watermaster to proceed in a
manner consistent with the Peace Agreement. Under the Peace Agreement, Watermaster approval is
required for applications to store, recapture, recharge or transfer water, as well as for applications for
credits or reimbursements and storage and recovery programs.

Where there is no material physical injury, Watermaster must approve the transaction. Where the request
for Watermaster approval is submitted by a party to the Judgment, there is a rebuttable presumption that
most of the transactions do not result in Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin
(Storage and Recovery Programs do not have this presumption).



Water Transaction Summary & Analysis 06/06/08

The following application for water transaction is attached with the notice of application.

 Notice of Sale or Transfer — Cucamonga Valley Water District (CVWD) has agreed to the transfer
of 8,530.000 acre-feet of water from San Antonio Water Company {SAWCOQ). This transfer is
made from SAWCO's annual production right.

Notice of the water transaction identified above was mailed on June 6, 2008 along with the materials
submitted by the requestors.

DISCUSSION

Water fransactions occur each year and are included as production by the respective entity (if produced)
in any relevant analyses conducted by Wildermuth Environmental pursuant to the Peace Agreement and
the Rules & Regulations. There is no indication additional analysis regarding this transaction is
necessary at this time. As part of the OBMP Implementation Plan, continued measurement of water
levels and the installation of extensometers are planned. Based on no real change in the available data,
we cannot conclude that the proposed water transaction will cause material physical injury to a party or to
the Basin.



P.0. BOX 638 « (909) 987-2591 » Fax (909) 476-8032

Service You
CanDependOn®

Robert A. DeLoach
General Manager
Chief Executive Officer

‘A Cucamonga Valley
ﬂ?{er District 10440 Ashford Street » Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91729-0638

May 30, 2008

Kenneth R. Manning, Chief Executive Officer
Chino Basin Watermaster

9641 San Bernardino Road

Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

RE: Water Transfer from San Antonio Water Company to Cucamonga Valley Water District

Dear Mr. Manning:

This letter is to notify Watermaster that Cucamonga Valley Water District (CVWD) is
transferring 8,530.000 acre-feet of water from San Antonio Water Company (SAWCO). This
transfer is made from SAWCO’s annual production right. Please place this water into CVWD’s
Excess Carryover account.

An executed Form 5 (Application to Transfer Annual Production Right or Safe Yield) is
attached.

Sincerely,

I

y

Martin E. Zvirbulis
Deputy General Manager

Attachment: Form 5 (Application to Transfer Annual Production Right or Safe Yield)

James V. Curatalo, Jr. Randall James Reed Kathy Tiegs Ron Sakala FloydE.C - = L9
President Vice President Director Director . Direc &



59

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT

BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



Form 5

APPLICATION
TO
TRANSFER ANNUAL PRODUCTION RIGHT OR SAFE YIELD

Fiscal Year 2007- 2008

Commencing on July 1, 2007and terminating on June 30, _2008  San Antonio Water Company("Transferor")
hereby transfers to cucamonga valley water Distric(" Transferee”) the quantity of 8,530.000 acre-feet of
corresponding Annual Production Right (Appropriative Pool) or Safe Yield (Non-Agricultural Pool)
adjudicated to Transferor or its predecessor in interest in the Judgment rendered in the Case of "CHINO
BASIN MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT vs. CITY OF CHINO, et al.," RCV 51010 (formerly Case No. SCV
164327).

Said Transfer shall be conditioned upon:

(M Transferee shall exercise said right on behalf of Transferor under the terms of the Judgment and
the Peace Agreement and for the period described above. The first water produced in any year
shall be that produced pursuant to carry-over rights defined in the Judgment. After production of
its carry-over rights, if any, the next (or first if no carry-over rights) water produced by Transferee
from the Chino Basin shall be that produced hereunder.

(2) Transferee shall put all waters utilized pursuant to said Transfer to reasonable beneficial use.

(3) Transferee shall pay all Watermaster assessments on account of the water production hereby
Transferred.

4 Any Transferee not already a party must intervene and become a party to the Judgment.

TO BE EXECUTED by both Transferor and Transferee, and to be accompanied by a general description
of the area where the Transferred water was to be Produced and used prior to the Transfer, and where it
will be Produced and used after the Transfer. This general description can be in the form of a map.

WATER QUALITY AND WATER LEVELS

What is the existing water quality and what are the existing water levels in the areas that are likely to be
affected?

Static water levels vary from 432’ to 569". Of the wells routinely pumped, nitrate levels may vary from a low of

34 ppm to a high of 113 ppm.

MATERIAL PHYSICAL INJURY

Is the Applicant aware of any potential Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin that
may be caused by the action covered by the application? Yes [ ] No [X]

If yes, what are the proposed mitigation measures, if any, that might reasonably be imposed to ensure that the
action does not result in Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin?

July 2001



Form 5 (cont.)

ADDITIONAL INFOR Yes[ ] No[X]

Marty Zvirbulis

Transferor Transferee ’ —

TO BE COMPLETED BY WATERMASTER:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM AGRICULTURAL POOL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM APPROPRIATIVE POOL.:

HEARING DATE, IF ANY:

DATE OF ADVISORY COMMITTEE APPROVAL:

DATE OF BOARD APPROVAL: Agreement #

Jly 2001 B,



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

NOTICE

OF

APPLICATION(S)

RECEIVED FOR

WATER TRANSACTIONS - ACTIVITIES

Date of Notice:
June 6, 2008

This notice is to advise interested persons that the attached application(s) will come
before the Watermaster Board on or after 30 days from the date of this notice.



(g

o

NOTICE OF APPLICATION(S) RECEIVED

Date of Application: May 30, 2008 Date of this notice:  June 6, 2008
Please take notice that the following Application has been received by Watermaster:

A. Notice of Sale or Transfer — Attachment G of the Chino Basin Watermaster
Peace 1l documents allows for a one-time special water transfer of 8,530.000
acre-feet from Vulcan Materials to San Antonio Water Company (SAWCO).
SAWCO is purchasing the transferring 8,530.000 acre-feet of Vulcan Material’s
water in storage.

This Application will first be considered by each of the respective pool committees on
the following dates:

Appropriative Pool: June 12, 2008
Non-Agricultural Pool: June 12, 2008
Agricultural Pool: June 17, 2008

This Application will be scheduled for consideration by the Advisory Committee no
earlier than thirty days from the date of this notice and a minimum of twenty-one
calendar days after the last pool committee reviews it.

After consideration by the Advisory Committee, the Application will be considered by
the Board.

Unless the Application is amended, parties to the Judgment may file Contests to the
Application with Watermaster within seven calendar days of when the last pool
committee considers it. Any Confest must be in writing and state the basis of the
Contest.

Watermaster address:
Chino Basin Watermaster Tel: (909) 484-3888

9641 San Bemardino Road Fax: (909) 484-3890
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

NOTICE
OF
TRANSFER OF WATER

Notification Dated: June 6, 2008

A party to the Judgment has submitted a proposed transfer of water for Watermaster
approval. Unless contrary evidence is presented to Watermaster that overcomes the
rebuttable presumption provided in Section 5.3(b)(iii) of the Peace Agreement,
Watermaster must find that there is “no material physical injury” and approve the
transfer. Watermaster staff is not aware of any evidence to suggest that this transfer
would cause material physical injury and hereby provides this notice to advise
interested persons that this transfer will come before the Watermaster Board on or after
30 days from the date of this notice. The attached staff report will be included in the

meeting package at the time the transfer begins the Watermaster process (comes
before Watermaster).

~55



56

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT

BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: (909) 484.3888 Fax: (909) 484-3890 www.cbwm.org

KENNETH R. MANNING

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
DATE: June 6, 2008
TO: Watermaster Interested Parties

SUBJECT: Summary and Analysis of Application for Water Transaction

Summary -

There does not appear to be a potential material physical injury to a party or to the basin from the proposed
transaction as presented.

Issue —
¢ Notice of Sale or Transfer — Attachment G of the Chino Basin Watermaster Peace |l documents
allows for a one-time special water transfer of 8,530.000 acre-feet from Vulcan Materials to San
Antonio Water Company (SAWCO). SAWCO is purchasing the transferring 8,530.000 acre-feet
of Vulcan Material’s water in storage.

Recommendation -
1. Continue monitoring as planned in the Optimum Basin Management Program.
2. Use all new or revised information when analyzing the hydrologic balance and report
to Watermaster if a potential for material physical injury is discovered, and
3. Approve the transaction as presented.

Fiscal Impact -
[ X] None
[ 1 Reduces assessments under the 85/15 rule
[ ] Reduce desalter replenishment costs

Background

The Court approved the Peace Agreement, the Implementation Plan and the goals and objectives
identified in the OBMP Phase | Report on July 13, 2000, and ordered Watermaster to proceed in a
manner consistent with the Peace Agreement. Under the Peace Agreement, Watermaster approval is
required for applications to store, recapture, recharge or transfer water, as well as for applications for
credits or reimbursements and storage and recovery programs.

Where there is no material physical injury, Watermaster must approve the transaction. Where the request
for Watermaster approval is submitted by a party to the Judgment, there is a rebuttable presumption that
most of the transactions do not result in Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin
(Storage and Recovery Programs do not have this presumption).



o8

Water Transaction Summary & Analysis 06/06/08

The following application for water transaction is attached with the notice of application.

» Notice of Sale or Transfer — Attachment G of the Chino Basin Watermaster Peace Il documents
allows for a one-time special water transfer of 8,530.000 acre-feet from Vulcan Materials to San
Antonio Water Company (SAWCO). SAWCO is purchasing the transferring 8,530.000 acre-feet
of Vulcan Material's water in storage.

Notice of the water transaction identified above was mailed on June 6, 2008 along with the materials
submitted by the requestors.

DISCUSSION

Water transactions occur each year and are included as production by the respective entity (if produced)
in any relevant analyses conducted by Wildermuth Environmental pursuant to the Peace Agreement and
the Rules & Regulations. There is no indication additional analysis regarding this transaction is
necessary at this time. As part of the OBMP Implementation Plan, continued measurement of water
levels and the installation of extensometers are planned. Based on no real change in the available data,
we cannot conclude that the proposed water transaction will cause material physical injury to a party or to
the Basin.



San Antonio ‘Water Company

Incorporated October 25, 1882

Servinyg the original Ontario Colony Lands

(Commaunities of Ontario - San Antonio Heights - Upland)

May 30, 2008

Kenneth R. Manning, Chief Executive Officer
Chino Basin Watermaster

9641 San Bernardino Road

Rancho Cucamonga, CA 981730

RE: Peace |l special water transfer from Vulcan Materials to San Antonio Water Com pany

Dear Mr. Manning:

Attachment G of the Chino Basin Watermaster Peace Il documents allows for a one-time special
water transfer of 8530.000 acre-feet from Vulcan Materials to San Antonio Water Company
(SAWCO).

This letter is to notify Watermaster that SAWCO is now purchasing the transferring 8,530.000
acre-feet of Vulcan Material's water in storage. An executed Form 3 (Application for Sale or
Transfer of Right to Produce Water from Storage) is attached. Please note that Form 4
(Application or Amendment to Application to Recapture Water in Storage) is not attached
because SAWCO intends to immediately transfer the water rather than produce it

Charles Moorrees
General Manager

Attachment: Form 3 (Application for Sale or Transfer of Right to Produce Water from Storage)

139 Nprth Euclid Avenue o Upland, California 91786 o (909) 982-4107 FAX (909) 520-3047

. 59



60

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT

BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



06/05/2008 14:28 FAX

002/003
Form 3
APPLICATION FOR
SALE OR TRANSFER OF RIGHT TO PRODUCE WATER FROM STORAGE

TRANSFER FROM LOCAL STORAGE AGREEMENT # -

Vulcan Materials 05/30/08
Name of Party Date Requested Date Approved

405 North Indian Hill Boulevard 3,530 Acre-feet Acre-feat
Street Address Amount Requested Amount Approved

Claremont CA 91711
City State Zip Code
T?epm - 909-624=4266 Facsimile: 909-621-1186

%pplﬁzant —
TRANSFER TO:

San Antonio Water Company Attach Recapture Form 4

Name of Party NOTE: Fomm 4 is not attached because SAWCO

139 North Euclid Avenue intends to immediately resell the water.
Street Address

Upland CA 91786
City State Zip Code
Telephone; 809-982-4107 Facsimile: 909-920-3047
Have any other transfers been approved by Watermaster
between these parties covering the same fiscal year? Yes[ ] No [ x]

WATER QUALITY AND WATER LEVELS

What is the existing water quality and what are the existing waler levels in the areas that are likely to be affected?

This transfer will have no affect on water quality or water levels. SAWCO intends to immediately resell the water.

MATERIAL PHYSICAL INJURY

Is the Applicant aware of any potential Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin that
may be caused by the action covered by the application? Yes [ ] No [X]

If yes, what are the proposed mitigation measures, if any, that might reasonably be imposed to ensure that the
action does not result in Material Physical [njury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin?

July 2001



06/05/2008 14:28 FAX

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ATTACHED Yes[ ] No[X]

Tend rfmdﬁfo/ﬁ) { ﬂ/m Chantss ”/omﬂa@s}

Applicant

TO BE COMPLETED BY WATERMASTER:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM AGRICULTURAL POOL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM APPROPRIATIVE POOL:

HEARING DATE, IF ANY:

DATE OF ADVISORY COMMITTEE APPROVAL:

DATE OF BOARD APPROVAL: Agreement #

July 2001

©#003/003

Form 3 (cont.)



Form 5

APPLICATION
TO
TRANSFER ANNUAL PRODUCTION RIGHT OR SAFE YIELD

Fiscal Year 2007-2008

Commencing on July 1, 2007and terminating on June 30, _2008  _Vulcan Materials __ ("Transferor’)
hereby transfers to San Antonio Water Company(" Transferee”) the quantity of 8,530.000 acre-feet of
corresponding Annual Production Right (Appropriative Pool) or Safe Yield (Non-Agricultural Pool)
adjudicated to Transferor or its predecessor in interest in the Judgment rendered in the Case of "“CHINO
BASIN MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT vs. CITY OF CHINO, et al.,"” RCV 51010 (formerly Case No. SCV
164327).

Said Transfer shall be conditioned upon:

(1) Transferee shall exercise said right on behalf of Transferor under the terms of the Judgment and
the Peace Agreement and for the period described above. The first water produced in any year
shall be that produced pursuant to carry-over rights defined in the Judgment. After production of
its carry-over rights, if any, the next (or first if no carry-over rights) water produced by Transferee
from the Chino Basin shall be that produced hereunder.

{2) Transferee shall put all waters utilized pursuant to said Transfer to reasonable beneficial use.

(3) Transferee shall pay all Watermaster assessments on account of the water production hereby
Transferred.

(4) Any Transferee not already a party must intervene and become a party to the Judgment.

TO BE EXECUTED by both Transferor and Transferee, and to be accompanied by a general description
of the area where the Transferred water was to be Produced and used prior to the Transfer, and where it
will be Produced and used after the Transfer. This general description can be in the form of a map.

WATER QUALITY AND WATER LEVELS

What is the existing water quality and what are the existing water levels in the areas that are likely to be
affected?

This transfer will have no affect on water quality or water levels. The water will be immediately re-transferred.

MATERIAL PHYSICAL INJURY

Is the Applicant aware of any potential Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin that
may be caused by the action covered by the application? Yes [ ] No [X]

If yes, what are the proposed mitigation measures, if any, that might reasonably be imposed to ensure that the
action does not result in Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin?

July 2001



Form 5 (cont.)

ADDITION N ATT ED Yes[ ] Ne[X]
Robert W. Bg Charles A. Moorrees

Transferor = Transferee Vi /s

TO BE COMPLETED BY WATERMASTER:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM AGRICULTURAL POOL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM APPROPRIATIVE POOL:

HEARING DATE, IF ANY:

DATE OF ADVISORY COMMITTEE APPROVAL:

DATE OF BOARD APFROVAL: Agreement #

July 2001 o

b4



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

BUSINESS ITEMS

A. Operation & Maintenance of
Facilities to Implement the Chino
Basin Recharge Master Plan




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org

KENNETH R. MANNING

Chief Executive Officer
STAFF REPORT
DATE: July 10, 2008
July 15, 2008
July 24, 2008
TO: Committee Members

Watermaster Board Members

SUBJECT: O&M Agreement

Summary — Adoption of First Amendment to Attachment 2 to Agreement for Operation and
Maintenance of Facilities to Implement the Chino Basin Recharge Master Plan to conform
Agreement to Peace Il Agreement section 8.1(a).

Recommendation - Approve the Amendment

Fiscal Impact — Amendment is a conforming action of Agreement to Peace |l Agreement

BACKGROUND

In or about December 2002, the Chino Basin Watermaster, Inland Empire Utilities Agency and others
entered in to an Agreement entitled Agreement for Operation and Maintenance of Facilities to Implement
the Chino Basin Recharge master Plan. Attachment 2 to that Agreement describes the budgeting, funding
and payment process for that project.

Section 8.1(a) of the Peace Il Agreement modifies Attachment 2 of the Agreement and thus requires a
First Amendment to that Attachment. The Amendment inserts the language of Peace Agreement ||
verbatim into the Agreement.



bb

THIS PAGE

HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT

BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



FIRST AMENDMENT TO
ATTACHMENT NUMBER 2 TO AGREEMENT
FOR OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE
OF FACILITIES TO IMPLEMENT THE

CHINO BASIN RECHARGE MASTER PLAN

This First Amendment to Attachment Number 2 to Agreement for Operation and
Maintenance of Facilities to Implement the Chino Basin Recharge Master Plan is entered into on this
the  day of May, 2008, by and between the San Bernardino County Flood Control District, the
Chino Basin Water Conservation District, the Chino Basin Watermaster, and the Inland Empire
Utilities Agency.

L
RECITALS

WHEREAS, in or about December 2002, the parties hereto entered into that certain agreement
entitled Agreement for Operation and Maintenance of Facilities to Implement the Chino Basin Master
Recharge Plan including, Attachment Number 2 thereof; and

WHEREAS, in or about December 2007, the Superior Court for the County of San Bernardino,
approved, with conditions, that document entitled Peace II Agreement: Party Support for Watermaster’s
OBMP Implementation Plan — Settlement and Release of Claims regarding future Desalters (Peace II);
and

WHEREAS, certain terms and provisions of Peace II will affect the budgeting, funding and
payment process set forth in Attachment Number 2 making amendment to Attachment Number 2
necessary;

NOW THEREFORE, the parties hereto agree to amend Attachment Number 2 as follows:

1. Section A of Attachment Number 2 shall be amended to read as follows:

First Amendment to Atachment for Operation and Maintenance of Page |
Facilities to Implement the Chino Basin Recharge Master Plan



c
(4]

“A. Budgeting and Funding Process. In order to facilitate the timely review and approval

by Watermaster of the Consolidated Budget and Planning Budget, called for in Paragraph 18 of
the Agreement, the parties will each submit individual budgets for Additional Costs for the
ensuing fiscal year to IEUA, with copies to the other parties, no later than February 1 of each
fiscal year, IEUA will then prepare a Consolidated Budget and Planning Budget and circulate
such budgets for review and comment by March 1. IEUA will consult with GRCC as part of the
preparation process. IEUA will use its best efforts to resolve any questions or concerns of the
parties during such review. IEUA will submit the Consolidated Budget and Planning Budget,
with any changes, to Watermaster by April 1. Watermaster will adopt a final consolidated budget
and planning budget on or before June 1 of each year. Watermaster shall supply a copy of said
Consolidated Budget and Planning Budget to the parties on or before June 15. Any amendment
to the Consolidated Budget shall be submitted to the parties for review and comment at least
thirty days prior to action thereon by Watermaster. The Consolidated Budget for Additional
Costs for the ensuing fiscal year will be the sum of the amounts approved by Watermaster for
IEUA, CBWCD, and SBCFCD plus the amount budgeted by Watermaster for its own costs,
Quarterly, in advance, Watermaster will pay to IEUA the portion, as shown by the Consolidated
Budget, of the estimated amount needed to fund the portion of the total budget to be extended
during the quarter. IEUA will place the amount received into a Recharge O&M Account. If the
Consolidated Budget is amended during the fiscal year, and the result of such amendment is to
increase appropriations, such increased amounts will be paid quarterly over the remaining fiscal
year.

All future operations and maintenance costs attributable to all recharge facilities utilized
for recharge of recycled water in whole or in part unfunded from third party sources, will be paid
by the [EUA and Watermaster. The contribution by IEUA will be determined annually on the

basis of the relative proportion of recycled water recharged bears to the total recharge from all

First Amendment 1o Anachment for Operaiion and Maintenance of Page 2
Facilities to fmplement the Chino Basin Recharge Master Plan



sources in the prior year. For example, if thirty-five percent of total recharge in a single year is
from recycled water, then [EUA will bear thirty-five percent of the operations and maintenance
costs. All remaining unfunded costs attributable to the facilities used by Watermaster will be
paid by Watermaster.

The methodology for calculating all future operations and maintenance costs to be
allocated between the parties shall be in accordance with that Pro-Rata Cost Sharing
Methodology for GWR O&M Budget Based on Peace II Language which is attached hereto as
Exhibit “A” and incorporated herein by this reference.”

2. All remaining provisions of Attachment 2 shall remain unchanged and in full
force and effect.

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND CONTENT:

DATED: May __ , 2008 INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

By:

Title:

DATED: May__ , 2008 CHINO BASIN WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

By:
Title:

DATED: May 2008 SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY FLOOD CONTROL DISTRICT

By:
Title:

DATED: May , 2008 CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

By:
Title:

First Amendment to Anachment for Operation and Mainicnance of Page 3
Fuacilities to Implement the Chino Basin Recharge Master Plan



- 19

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT

BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

Il. BUSINESS ITEMS

B. Hydraulic Control Progress Report




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 809.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org

KENNETH R. MANNING

Chief Executive Officer
STAFF REPORT
DATE: July 24, 2008
TO: Committee Members

Watermaster Board Members

SUBJECT: Report on Status of Hydraulic Control and the Expansion of the Chino Creek Well
Field

SUMMARY

Issue — Condition Subsequent #6 of the Court's December 21, 2007 Order approving the Peace
Il Measures required that:

“By July 1, 2008, Watermaster shall report to the Court on the development of standards
and criteria by which the RWQCB will determine that hydraulic control is achieved and
maintained.”

To get a definitive response for the court Watermaster requested the Regional Board to
opine about its view of what standards and criteria it will use to determine that hydraulic
control is achieved and maintained. In his response the Executive Officer expressed
concerns about the commitment level of the parties to achieving hydraulic control and
asked Watermaster to provide an updated schedule on the achievement of hydraulic
control by July 15, 2008, In addition, he encouraged the court to require the appropriate
parties to report on their compliance with the previously established schedule regarding
achieving and maintaining hydraulic control.

At the Board meeting in June, the Board asked that Watermaster prepare a report to the
Board as well as the Advisory Committee on the slippage in the previously established
schedule distributed to the Court and the Regional Board.

Attached is the letter submitted by Watermaster to the Regional Board on July 15" in
compliance of the request and a copy of the revised schedule showing a one year
slippage in completion dates. Staff and consultants will present the information
requested by the Board to the Advisory Committee and Board.

Recommendation - None



72

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT

BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bernardino Read, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 900.464.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org

KENNETH R. MANNING
Chief Executive Ofiicer

July 15, 2008

Mr. Gerard Thibeault

Executive Officer

Regional Water Quality Control Board
3737 Main Street, Suite 500
Riverside, CA 92501-3339

Subject: Response to your letter regarding "Request Pursuant to Condition Subsequent No. 6"
dated May 23, 2008

Dear Mr. Thibeault:

The Chino Basin Watermaster (Watermaster) and the Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) have
received and reviewed your letter of May 23, 2008 regarding Request Pursuant to Condition Subsequent
No. 6. Your letter was an integral part of the Watermaster's response to the Court regarding Condition
Subsequent No. 6 and we thank you for your thoughtful letter. The closing paragraph of your letter
includes a request that Watermaster and IEUA to prepare and submit to the RWQCB:

».... updated schedules and progress reports to the Executive Ofiicer quarterly on the 15"

day of July, Oclober January and April until hydraulic control is achieved.”

This letter constitules the July 15, 2008 progress report and schedule pursuant to your May 23, 2008
request.

The Watermaster, IEUA, the Chino Desalter Authority (CDA), the city of Ontario, the Jurupa Community
Services District (JCSD} and Western Municipal Waler District (WMWD) and their consultants have been
engaged In detailed planning efforts to expand the desalter program in the Chino Basin and to obtain
hydraulic control.

Attached is the July 14, 2008 version: Schedule A — Pragmatic Schedule for the Planning, Design and
Construction of the Chino Creek Well Field. This schedule is detalled and reflects the very complicated
process of developing a new desalter well field in an environmentally sensitive area, obtaining wells sites
and easements In this area, and integrating a2 new water supply into an existing treatiment plant. This
schedule was originally submitted to you on March 30, 2007. The original Chino Creek Well Field
(CCWF) start up date was estimated (in March of 2007) to be November 2012. Watermaster has revised
this schedule three times since March 30, 2007 including our February 2008 update provided to the
Regional Board. The CCWF schedule has slipped. The estimated start up date for the CCWF slipped



T4

Mr. Gerard Thibeault
July 15, 2008
Subject: Response to ... "Request Pursuant to Condition Subsequent No. 6" dated May 23, 2008 Page 2 of 2

about four months during the period March 2007 through February 2008. This slippage occurred due to
changes in the project description and changes in the level of participation by CDA members and
WMWD. Since February 2008 there has been no significant progress on the project due to institutional
challenges regarding WMWD becoming a member of the CDA. WMWD membership in the CDA will
come to a vote at the CDA in mid August 2008. If approved the WMWD membership in the CDA will
become operational by October 1, 2008. Assuming this occurs, the CCWF start up is projected to occur
in November 2013 which is one year later than projected in March 2007,

Subsequent progress reports will include a discussion of the work accomplished in the reporting period
and the work to be completed in the subsequent period, and revised projections to complete the CCWF.,
We would like to meet with you as soon as possible to review these schedules and to further explain the
process that we envision to get the CCWF constructed and put into operations in a timely manner,

Please call me if you have any questions or concerns regarding the above. | would be happy to meet
with you to go over the desalter program and schedule.

Sincerely,

Chino Basin Watermaster

_—

Ker}u h Manning
Chief Executive Officer

Encl. - Schedule A



Asusly ssymn agdury puspy
34 * (URLLLIAUT YIRS SEEBILEIAA Uriey) oD
o = a ! O T e ANl -  mmSNd PR
S —— T —————— . ]
S LT T T esastaig Lauing Lo L B BWE e wgman TR 10 Z0ZomOg? Falaly
@ g S————————~  Amuung pafard - Ry ot = NEML: | ——— o ]
- - o i R %o AR oLiLAY]  oUILAVd AN EWA BN oo
— %0 aueneyl  sanZed UsghRALED 1dkd VIO spmsien Bl |
e BULELEYL  SUZPY : dyy eprg Ei_ug |
ﬂ ouIZmEd  saEKd SAFLINTY AL M PR 28
[
T yYSOUIZmPd  OuCEmYd I pad Ao 7]
% CSOMIERKd  onzmEn W P aedalg .
%0 SOLOLLKd  GLALL U MUMLALST) 0] BASUSELEY MAARY PUE STNLLD |_ts
%0 0ZOUBLLHY QUL U EURIALST o) Msuoduay disdald s
x T ouIZEpd  elilmuow Pl ] L4
wo srouvapd i id Bupaapy meaay cpd 09
%o froureld euZZivelL B BRI 0 popag sepal (13
%o LyOUITTPMA  OUSZERYL HE g Ladasy { &y |
%o SYOLATTAMA  DUSLT AU VRO SRARURTY ASATH PUS FRFRAD " {2
L] WOLRLEPA  SOZLON L UE W0 S FTRTY Sadag oy
%0 ol bd SOTZL PR @ png Mg [
%0 O SULTOLPMA  SOATAOLPWA dOHN Supalsy Bugsary omng PopeeD v |
w0 Tr COILAN PO BOAZR PIL ] | &y |
%0 (345 1L LT [4ON) uspiadald jo sopa)) mmadalg _Ty
%0 CrE0UL RN, SORANL Aarsg poyu) amdaiyg iy
%0 STOOGNPA SO/ N usaduae Bofaty s (13
%o S5 BOZTL PO BUEZE ML usndyiraag] [efid Sl enASY PUS sppAND T
wo 60C BIYTEPM  BALANU uspdoiaq) pafaig peus amdasy _B5_
% SMTAPNA s uspdisaq) pefaig prag amdarg i€
LT ) TP T T FITL B WOAID GUTHD S0 6300044 VOIZD _8E_
—SE_
wo EC COBLOL PAW. BOVULIL ML Tl 50014 10 AR Pus AL He) E_
RO B GOMZIL PaM,  BQILS L LA SO0-E BN Pus masdayy E o
L] 1CCOZIARM  EODULAL Vndry ulmapaty sZpay [
%o OCGOSHLPSM  SAALR YL bmday Uiapaid SRATY PR SIEID T
%0 RONUAPWA ST ML wedag g aaday oc
%o _ BOTOL PO _SU/LBMLL Vdny ulsrprid pRgd IO amdasg |_sz |
"o L0 BOKZ/ PWA  BULS UL tulyiaq) et Bah mapaay 73
w0 BT OOWE P BWWE PR gy sxpap pun —RE_
Lo OIS GOWSPAWM  SOSIL L F2L DM FUB B0 S1245 U "SI B8) PR m [
%O P GOYLL PO ROALTL L Bacus) emgalay CHE -4
L5 2 BOI24TL P, BOM{AIZL PR ERALA] PeRg E
"o T BULLTL PO BOTUEL DL gy E_1z |
L] _ 8L BOTIAL PAM BTN AL sy g waday =z |
L] OZ'SL BOLDL PO  BQUZAL Ty, L L] T
%00k LEPOELANS ROV g B G BaEy mamelen 102
%0y D OUHOLPWA  LVUB R T Uogetijsany dojea cr il 1Y
(i SAULE POM  LOVTIS UON umiBoud usalnssan; el B usinspiug L
%001 5L LOSTMNY  LVETRL B ST WA BAGRIEETY B i
%OIE SLAOBTOLKY VLD S AT Fitd BWA 3 U S Ausdeld suuuseg \,_““H
%000 2% FT0 2 CE T T BANTRUIATY PISL BOAA SanlL daparsg eI
£+, SUITRL POAL LIV uoy SR A PR _m_
oyl foQULE  loOuyusn adsuspy wabold Rae zh_.
He00L 1 TATE R ] g Ui SIS g L
%004 i) Lomey o WD UG P P k|
%001 f17%..7) Lomcry v WRINILED YOI 1D ]
%004 LDRIL Lmeny uon nEtgare) Py \._.I_I
o
oot 2015 TTE R T T oy PrE] anr-Sunmea g slug A
ey mamed lontum SR B TG S Ao
waak CIGZSHY  LoCe uen LERDEI0 DAl U0 SRARY PUR SRR ol
%004 iy LTy B usahTIa0 Pafaid YL uetaly T
Kook isnca LBy o uopdiag Feiarg nodalg 1z
P
] _surmy wew)t O_ (+:]
Plald [1apm YealD oujyn ay) jo uopannsuos pue uBjsag ‘Bujuuerld a1 Joj e|npayag




SAREN
I © PRUESUA AT UFELLSEA MPRLSA Uneg

[TT%) < no ToL ML M UL B Susndg sanley o by ek
T ima SaCLLL K LTUE W wpsumanidu 40 Sunae L dn\ g L
A 1119
T = R 84 CLAHET CLTTY uapy Lodey USRENOINED BREVLY 8oL
- _.-_u sacLsen £l w VRO MHATY U SRR _e8_
- %o BICLORLKY  ELTLm sy beday LSERREED ] Sadalg _8_
©Ra e EMEELHd  CLTUM Vel undry usgaagsuey umdalyg 18
! © %0 sersTacLnn claa g saphue) uspangtuel 7]
i T = %2 ACUANE TLRUL W EUSLAALILY | ME1eq) RARST _§h_
%0 arTmcard TIotiL we TUREIAZIS PRSI PR | v
*a' _t_ OTACMMN  TINULEH mmediy Jep ARy POARAD |
.w — TIPS Titweuem wEnurs swaaben o
L] ﬁ s TULa M Tumbd ERape) PRy is
%ﬂ B SIZURE  Tiouwiee gy -09_
xwg - =0 BZUENES  TUTY R wdapng pg esdag a
%= = jwa TR TLW ey SUOREGISE pun euld musdaly e
%o = b B ZTUWL LUMEILL oy uadiy ifrmag) Al emday o)
pr = sa SATILP DT vedeit uliueq pruing oL amdusg o0 |
%! im0 8 LU 1AL v budsy ubjsaq) psiag 0g amdaiy LB
- %0 UtuEusid st uen Baday uSiag wasieg OC sAdad "
- %o CUIZEL MY IUSULUSN  Kumnsanshu pmlg jusugess] pus ‘pasygen suediy Rasnsued pue uiseg £9
o
% %0 DOLLOCALS MU aday uorRARSUDT) FAWA AN |—to_|
e sLitsmpd  lwzmmuen BRI A P TERALD oo
= w0 RLLUSLRHA  AUSL R Hodal UNENASUED) B B0 Aumdarg (1
LT Y- %0 LALEH]  LJELL uoy podey uonaansur) P dsdald T
i -] %o B LTI ST P om USROG IAN BRI - 7
»a g L] sLluzzr (] FRWA MON BB PrtE) _uL |
EM - b d YLIMIEA P NIy = Pagusd ssgelay 5L
ruzi < %0 CLOMYZRLMS  OLNITL Bd IR NG
*0 = "o Tiolvoe OUTZILL ueyy By
LT = = wa L0UBIALIEA  OWSTOL SN dopng g edag
- %o SIOUTZRLBY  QLOLE W T 5 ERRCTRE T R s sRdad [
Y- ) %0 VT, TR R V. T ] ubienG AT WM P Aty |02
o - %0 TR 1201 o QuaLIT3 nageley _em_
- ﬁ WYLLPd WL ven wndseq pde) asdag o0
L7 I HALTHd  SLODZE Now ERmRTE suTed g SEEM, AEY VIS0 i
—_— R Y] SETRCNLMI Y Bl wwRwakay sy spmall [ ba_
b %0 molrs CLODY By SRA U (PP
B %0 wepats S wp suspinLeq pis) Amdaiy Tea”
- %a %0 ALK slmoeeem 337 EgaM TR0 L
LT = %0 7 TR L] P BIAL IO UG WL -]
LT
OHT VI HoRG eV Ir Wy R CoONaB T ¥ i Q)
(Y [N LIDILYOILEDIL, B mg SUTH KEm ol

plold [1IeAA ¥eadD Uiy etj) Jo Uoflonnstog pur ufjseq ‘Bujuneld ey Joj enpeyag

- 186



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 900.484.3888 Fax: 909,484.3690 www.cbwm.org

KENNETH R. MANNING
Chief Executive Officer

July 15, 2008

Mr, Gerard Thibeault

Executive Officer

Regional Water Quality Control Board
3737 Main Street, Suite 500
Riverside, CA 92501-3339

Subject: Response to your letter regarding “Request Pursuant to Condition Subsequent No. 6"
dated May 23, 2008

Dear Mr. Thibeault:

The Chino Basin Watermaster (Watermaster) and the Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) have
received and reviewed your letter of May 23, 2008 regarding Request Pursuant to Condition Subsequent
No. 6. Your letter was an Integral part of the Watermaster's response to the Court regarding Condition
Subsequent No. 8 and we thank you for your thoughtful letter. The closing paragraph of your letter
includes a request that Watermaster and IEUA to prepare and submit to the RWQCB:

“... updated schedules and progress reporis to the Executive Officer quarterly on the 15"

day of July, Oclober January and April until hydraulic control is achieved.”

This letter constitules the July 15, 2008 progress report and schedule pursuant to your May 23, 2008
request.

The Watermaster, IEUA, the Chino Desalter Authority (CDA), the city of Ontario, the Jurupa Community
Services District (JCSD) and Western Municipal Water District (WMWD) and their consultants have been
engaged in detailed planning efforts to expand the desalter program in the Chino Basin and to obtain
hydraulic control.

Attached is the July 14, 2008 version: Schedule A — Pragmatic Schedule for the Planning, Design and
Construction of the Chino Creek Well Field. This schedule is detalled and reflects the very complicated
process of developing a new desalter well field in an environmentally sensitive area, obtalning wells sites
and easements In this area, and integrating a new water supply into an existing treaiment plant. This
schedule was originally submitted to you on March 30, 2007. The original Chino Creek Well Field
(CCWF) start up date was estimated (in March of 2007) to be November 2012. Watermaster has revised
this schedule three times since March 30, 2007 including our February 2008 update provided to the
Regional Board. The CCWF schedule has slipped. The estimated start up date for the CCWF slipped



Mr. Gerard Thibsault
July 15, 2008
Subject: Response to ... "Request Pursuant to Condition Subsequent No. 6" dated May 23, 2008 Page 2 of 2

about four months during the period March 2007 through February 2008. This slippage occurred due to
changes in the project description and changes in the level of participation by CDA members and
WMWD. Since February 2008 there has been no significant progress on the project due to institutional
challenges regarding WMWD becoming a member of the CDA. WMWD membership in the CDA will
come to a vote at the CDA in mid August 2008. If approved the WMWD membership in the CDA will
become operational by October 1, 2008. Assuming this occurs, the CCWF start up is projected to occur
in November 2013 which is one year later than projected in March 2007,

Subsequent progress reporis will include a discussion of the work accomplished in the reporting period
and the work to be completed in the subsequent period, and revised projections to complete the CCWF.
We would like to meet with you as soon as possible to review these schedules and to further explain the
process that we envision to get the CCWF consiructed and put into operations in a timely manner.

Please call me if you have any questions or concerns regarding the above. | would be happy to meet
with you to go over the desalter program and schedule.

Sincerely,

Chino Basin Watermaster

Kel}ue‘ﬁnanning

Chief Executive Officer

Encl. — Schedule A



-] woeg Balad I sl AR
BO/YLIL B
L L R—————— wig LD T F— E.n.u«:_"aﬂ
Q —_— WRRE  e————— W |/ o]
- - Ty WIWOUIERY U oL SaA Bsen |
LT Ui el  sZPd uepnasues) sdiid VIO sy El_s |
"0 [T TR T dyy sup & _m_
% LU7L . TTF R T ] ALY AR A PR _Ihl
: . . .
an MouEANd  ouiZAa 3 pad A | &6 |
wa CSouEANd  QuTmiEw UIE g aadaig __
LT =TT IO I 7 T uELLET € SsSUSELTH MAATY PUB EIILLD (1)
%o SONEMLNE  OMLRER AT o eundiay Amdaly T
“a MIZBHY  BLL o G azgeey (I
wo srolmid LT Buneoy) sopas i 239nd |09
no oLV OLZZYRRL 3 B0 19 Poiiag Map (13
no Ly OUITIP RS OU/SZIT L U g armdaly ay
uo Y OLAZCPWA  OLSTE ML TRA SARATVRPY MIATY PUS FEFRAD T
wo T OLDEZAMA  BAZZRL AL HE R0 SARATY Radas _oy_
%o clebd  SaTImL WL Qg ey [T
wo CF BULT/OL PO QOMLTIDL PO dON Bumnbsy Exgeery i opued (1]
wo Dy SO/LTOL POMA  SAYDA L O WearD o
o I COCLPWA  CIVLLA RL Ldon) vepsradag jo sopen mmdaig oy
L1 DY CO/BL/E PO SO/DVE INL 4amg Py andarg iy
%0 S COUREPMA  SADLDUL eI Pofed ST [
%0 R OO P SUAZR P e L i) _&E
w0 S SITUAN.  SMILDML usgdinesq) pajaig U amdasg o5
%G SAEI PR aRLR AL e Rafdid Fuld hatdarg Fid
wo [T TP L IV VAL NOAED SUISD) Juj s3ssald YDED _gc_|
L |
%0 [T E0MTRL POV EATTILIL 48 = Haa B
_!_ T GUVETIZ PO SO/LE ML WiLiag GOG-18 BUGNG Fum madasd B e
LEOTIAPW  SRRlL Y, imduy uSapaly ETgR =
_Mu DCOOSHIPWA  SOMLB ML d appas) b
%0 IZCULAPWA SIS ML edep yug nadag [
%0 SOLRL PO _GarLD WL ueday) alisapeid P oM Smdasg [
%0 LEcoulEPW  SO/LE L wiiag) Pyt o SRy 8z |
%0 ROV P SIUE P Ay seppA A
%0 OZEZGLAVEPMA AL L ERPL DM PUS RYL FIRA5 U W AL PRRRET) = W
%0 FCCOPLLPAM  BOALTL ML Py eenaben
"o 2 BO/ZLTL PO BULLITY Paan AR Pag [=T
%0 CZRULIZI PO BUTINL UL raid E_o |
w0 L BO/TIME POAA BOVZAL ML sbopag g amdag B
%o OISl BVATLPMA  BWLUL UL TRy A0 Iz
%004 LSOMULKE  LVBUL N USH SIug PRl Gl 3323y menelay K
%09 01D BUIOL PO JO/CA uap g usgaBRsas égasag 0
£54] ST PR LML o wrsSoid USHRKEAL SUD BM justsssduy T
%01 ELAOKIAHY  LVETOL Ve T WA SAGSUIRLY BAYE M
LINT AMGZOLVY  LO/LDL Uop wsaud Lusds, u [T
mogL Y YT LTV - T SAANSUIATY PO BOAA SANL HapsAs0) gt
%z SWLZRL PR L0 wopy SSUE B B Y|
_MH_.. FTTTR T BTy waileiy pas, ~n
B, LDOULUS  LOAEY USHY Fagnm) LiEAg ST P L
%0l LODLRE  LORTY VSR wagnmien) USEAQ IWA PART A
x jwaat LODINS LMY YTy KD YOID R ]
: | jso0l LORTLVY LAY uom SgnT) Peel 19
ool {woot wicedd il demg pryvsaasrSunrsen g aadug nl-l
%00l iuool ¥ Lovmid lonzawn uopdisan pejdld g Exey ™9 |
%ogi %00k RSk Lomoe n d bug ] ol
1) Wk Bl Fug seug £
'%oal > uscuTran Iard audad z
! [
Y 1 Suny we| -.-_ a |

Plefd (18 MBLLD GUyT) BY) JO uopIngsuoes pul ubjsag "Bujuue]d auy) Joj snpayag




doualy pmn aadur puspy

] _ CiEWFIC Y S
it 1ol Lvol Lepl L ED LY

ANEBULEIA U] Sy
sutpepry punyy O & L -} g L L — .
============ — - \ i BYLIL UsY 5w
————— Smpusm R, Etlar DG WS otmrmvmrmonesmarey - ) euneD ¥ SFReig L6200002 Seloid
M) L Amuung pafely © sy ——— —er e——— o [Em——————

na Tk EWUALE B segRsdg sy 19 by _60_

inn o4 EULALME werumas jo Buas L 40 ima -

[t

2 ] 88 CLLIETL B Ludvy umpRISUTD SRR 004

wo B8 CLRENLL B I MBAS 14 PUB ISR _es

Lo BMCLYDL K Badry usrEnAgUTD a0 Asdaig 88 _|

ET] SLILTL B4 uedny vopsagnms umtag i

%0 sersTacimand Aoy USERInARD o

%0 [Ty 377 ] SUmlsal iy | MFEING RORnEn [

Lol TN SeRamanug FERG W, FRREAD |_ve

" L1477 T L ] Lk

] WTUTIL P R Ry - ]

%0 [F TV TTF] smmaguE) B T}

ino L E T T sxusagy o8_

il Bz slapag R eadag | o

ia nawmetid ESEEEIAG pUB sumld aadalg | B

na LT TP boday uSmeq s wedald 28 |

jna S0 4RTAL 3 Unduy ubnag usasag o) amdaly 7]

L] 9 LLLEDL M Veday ubrse paing 0y wedaig ]

na LL Lule i Hedaly udeaq) Madsag OF Bdaid n

%l ELIZIEL #d EMOAARMLY [ty Jiibas | P ‘PrERA U] IARSURD pUR ubjseg [~]

o_|

ino 08 LLOCA K4 Lada LTRRARUED AW AL |-bo

ino 8L LU i T ALY PU BN 0o_|

T R LUgLRHY Hodey USEINRSLAT gaM B amdasy [T

%0 (1717 7] podey keIansueD Bem sedag [

%0 84 bUTZIL P ST DA RS LSRRG WA SRR AL

%0 [TREY. - TTF] A ME NE PRARED 8L

- %0 PLEHITA V4 Pesr maley 1]
-] LI €2 0MYTTL Y JTERrD Paeg
- %0 Tl ol L ]
= %0 ouLe sinpug pig sndisg

ol Wl 9 oUTIRL NIV I SUSRSTR Y pUN Susl essdasd L

%0 [T ubiseq protd B peuld nardasy oL

na L 1IN 4] Guauryy sesleN [1]

%0 W umdoueg pie) aadalg o |

Lo AT SuBasT] suyedid SIS MY VRO 10_

T %0 ' ayLIz: uoETRkTy pg epmaley e

-~ %0 CRTWYLA P, LI ] o-N

= %0 T wamkaug pia amdasy Fea

%0 LMALE IR sgeAL WD fF_]

%0 LBCEME LTS e LS ERAL O uieq WL -]

-II#I-L e vy e ji 0“ o

Pluld [[eA Ywal3 oUjYD oY) jo Uoflaniistog pue ubjseq ‘Bujuueld e doj sjnpayag




